Public Document Pack

ISLINGTON

Governance and Human Resources
Town Hall, Upper Street, London, N1 2UD

AGENDA FOR THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE D

Members of Licensing Sub Committee D are summoned to a meeting, which will be held in
Committee Room 4, Town Hall, Upper Street, N1 2UD on, 10 September 2015 at 6.30 pm.

John Lynch
Head of Democratic Services

Enquiries to : Jackie Tunstall

Tel ;020 7527 3068

E-mail . democracy@islington.gov.uk

Despatched . 2 September 2015

Membership Substitute

Councillor Flora Williamson (Chair) All other members of the Licensing committee

Councillor Satnam Gill (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Aysegul Erdogan

Quorum: is 3 Councillors

Welcome: Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.
Procedures to be followed at the meeting are attached.




Formal matters

Introductions and procedure
Apologies for absence
Declarations of substitute members
Declarations of interest

If you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business:
= jfitis not yet on the council’s register, you must declare both the
existence and details of it at the start of the meeting or when it becomes
apparent;
= you may choose to declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest that is
already in the register in the interests of openness and transparency.
In both the above cases, you must leave the room without participating in
discussion of the item.

If you have a personal interest in an item of business and you intend to speak
or vote on the item you must declare both the existence and details of it at the
start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent but you may participate in the
discussion and vote on the item.

*(@)Employment, etc - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation
carried on for profit or gain.

(b) Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of your
expenses in carrying out duties as a member, or of your election; including
from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between you
or your partner (or a body in which one of you has a beneficial interest) and
the council.

(d) Land - Any benéeficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or
longer.

(f) Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in
which you or your partner have a beneficial interest.

(9) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place
of business or land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the
securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share
capital of that body or of any one class of its issued share capital.

This applies to all members present at the meeting.

Order of Business

Items for Decision

Unit 1, 62 Turnmill Street, EC1M 5NP - Application for new premises licence

7 Days Food and Wine, 93 Stroud Green Road, N4 - Premises licence variation

Page

Page

1-96
Clerkenwell

97 - 130
Tollington



Addis Ababa, 192 Seven Sisters Road, N4 3NX - Premises licence review

Dirty Burger, Unit 2, 15-17 Exmouth Market, EC1 - Application for new premises
licence

Urgent non-exempt items

Any non-exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently by
reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will be agreed by the
Chair and recorded in the minutes.

Exclusion of public and press

To consider whether, in view of the nature of the remaining items on the agenda,
any of them are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt or confidential
information within the terms of the Access to Information Procedure Rules in the
Constitution and, if so, whether to exclude the press and public during
discussion thereof.

Urgent Exempt Items (if any)

Any exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently by
reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will be agreed by the
Chair and recorded in the minutes.

131 -
192
Finsbury
Park

193 -224
Clerkenwell



ISLINGTON LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES -

PROCEDURE FOR HEARING LICENSING APPLICATIONS UNDER THE
LICENSING ACT 2003

INTRODUCTION TIME
GUIDE

1) The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and invite all members of the Sub-Committee,

Officers, the applicant and anybody making representations, including witnesses (who have been given

permission to appear) to introduce themselves.

2) The Chair will introduce the application and draw attention to the procedure to be followed as detailed

below.

CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS:

N.B. The Sub-Committee have read all the papers. All parties should use this time to present a

summary of their key points and not to repeat the detail already provided in the report.

3) The Licensing Officer will report any further information relating to the application or representations.

Where necessary the relevant parties will respond to these points during their submissions.

4) Responsible Authorities to present the key points of their representations; and clarify any points 10

requested by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by the Authority, may appear. mins

5) The Sub-Committee to question the responsible authorities on matters arising from their submission.

6) Interested Parties to present the key points of their representations; and clarify any points requested 10

by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by the Authority, may appear. mins

7) The Sub-Committee to question the objectors on matters arising from their submission.

8) The applicant to present the key points of their application, address the representations and clarify any 10
points requested by the Authority. Withesses given permission by the Authority may appear. mins

9) The Sub-Committee to question the applicants on matters arising from their submission.
10) If required, the Licensing Officer to clarify matters relating to the application and the Licensing Policy.

11) The Chair may give permission for any party to question another party in the order of representations
given above.

CASE SUMMARIES

12) Responsible Authorities 2
13) Interested parties mins
14) Applicant each

DELIBERATION AND DECISION

15) The Sub-Committee may retire to consider its decision. The Committee Clerk and Legal Officer will
remain with the Sub-Committee.

16) If the Sub-Committee retires, all parties should remain available to provide further information or
clarification.

17) The chair will announce their decision giving reasons and any conditions to be attached to the
licence. All parties will be informed of the decision in writing.



ISLINGTON LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES -

PROCEDURE FOR HEARING LICENSING REVIEW APPLICATIONS UNDER THE
LICENSING ACT 2003

INTRODUCTION TIME

1) The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and invite all members of the Sub-Committee,
Officers, the applicant and anybody making representations, including witnesses (who have been given
permission to appear) to introduce themselves.

2) The Chair will introduce the application and draw attention to the procedure to be followed as detailed
below.

CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS:
N.B. The Sub-Committee have read all the papers. All parties should use this time to present a
summary of their key points and not to repeat the detail already provided in the report.

3) The Licensing Officer will report any further information relating to the application or representations.
Where necessary the relevant parties will respond to these points during their submissions.

4) The applicant (interested party or responsible authority) to present the key points of their 10
representations; and clarify any points requested by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by the mins
Authority, may appear.

5) The Sub-Committee to question the applicant (interested party or responsible authority) on matters
arising from their submission.

6) Other representatives (interested party or responsible authority) to present the key points of their 10
representations; and clarify any points requested by the Authority. Witnesses, given permission by the mins
Authority, may appear.

7) The Sub-Committee to question the other representatives (interested party or responsible authority) on
matters arising from their submission.

8) The licensee to present the key points of their application, address the representations and clarify any 10
points requested by the Authority. Witnesses given permission by the Authority may appear. mins

9) The Sub-Committee to question the applicants on matters arising from their submission.
10) If required, the Licensing Officer to clarify matters relating to the application and the Licensing Policy.

11) The Chair may give permission for any party to question another party in the order of representations
given above.

CASE SUMMARIES

12) Applicant 2
13) Other representatives mins
14) Licensee each

DELIBERATION AND DECISION

15) The Sub-Committee may retire to consider its decision. The Committee Clerk and Legal Officer will
remain with the Sub-Committee.

16) If the Sub-Committee retires, all parties should remain available to provide further information or
clarification.

17) The chair will announce their decision giving reasons and any conditions to be attached to the
licence. All parties will be informed of the decision in writing.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item B1
"ISLINGTON

Environment & Regeneration
Municipal Office, 222 Upper Street, London, N1 1XR

Report of:  Service Director, Public Protection

Meeting of ’ Date Agenda ltem Ward(s)
Licensing Sub-Committee 10" September 2015 Clerkenwell
Delete as Non-exempt

appropriate

Subject: PREMISES LICENCE NEW APPLICATION
-Unit 1, 62 Turnmill Street, London EC1M 5NP

1. Synopsis
1.1 This is an application for a new premise licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
1.2 The application is for a licence to allow:

° The sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises: 11:00 to 23:00 on Monday
to Thursday, 11:00 to 00:00 on Friday and Saturday and 11:00 to 18:30 on Sunday.

® The provision of Late Night Refreshment: 23:00 to 23:30 on Monday to Thursday and
23:00 to 00:30 on Friday and Saturday.

® The following opening hours: 11:00 to 23:30 on Monday to Thursday, 11:00 to 00:30 on
Friday and Saturday and 11:00 to 19:00 on Sunday.

Page 1



Relevant Representations

Licensing Authority Yes
Metropolitan Police Yes
Noise No
Health and Safety No
Trading Standards No
Public Health No
Safeguarding Children No
London Fire Brigade No
Local residents Yes: 17
Other bodies No

Background
3.1 Papers are attached as follows:-

Appendix 1: application form;

Appendix 2: representations;

Appendix 3: suggested conditions and map of premises location.

3.2

3.3

The applicants originally submitted a premises licence application for the same site in March
2015 for the following hours:

e The sale of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises: 11:00 to 00:00 on Monday
to Wednesday, 11:00 to 01:00 on Thursday to Saturday and 11:00 to 22:30 on Sunday.
o The provision of Late Night Refreshment: 23:00 to 00:00 on Monday to Wednesday and

23:00 to 01:00 on Thursday to Saturday.
° The following opening hours: 11:00 to 00:00 on Monday to Wednesday, 11:00 to 01:00
on Thursday to Saturday and 11:00 to 22:30 on Sunday.

The original application was subject to representations from the Licensing Authority,
Metropolitan Police and 16 local residents. Licensing Sub-Committee ‘A’ considered the
application on 12 May 2015 and decided that further conditions were required and asked that
information be provided by the applicant on the following matters:-

“Use of the bar area for drinking only, hiring out of the premises, the use of framework hours, off
sales in general, conditions in relation to reduction in noise, capacity, dispersal policy,
deliveries, use of the outside area for smokers, consultation with local residents. The list is not
limited to these points.”

Page 2




3.4

3.5

3.6

4.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

Determination of this original application was adjourned to 5 October 2015 and the applicants
were requested to supply the additional information to the Licensing Officer at least 30 days
before the meeting. No additional information has been supplied in respect of this original
application.

The Licensing Authority, Metropolitan Police and 17 local residents have submitted
representations to the current application.

This premises is located on the site of the former Turnmills Night Club and Anexo Bar, which
closed in 2008 and 2011 respectively. The site was subsequently demolished to make way for
the current development.

Planning Implications

Planning have reported that, “Unit 1 at this premises has planning permission for a flexible use
(A1/A3/A4). The proposed use as a restaurant, bar, bakery and food/wine shop would fall
within the planning consent granted.”

Recommendations

To determine the application for a new premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003.

To consider that this address is in the Saturation or “Cumulative Impact Policy” of Islington.
This special policy creates a rebuttable presumption that applications for new premises
licences, club premises certificates, or variation applications that are likely to add to the existing
cumulative impact will normally be refused, unless the applicant can demonstrate why the
operation of the premises involved will not add to the cumulative impact or otherwise impact
adversely on the promotion of the licensing objectives.

If the Committee grants the application it should be subject to:

i. conditions prepared by the Licensing Officer which are consistent with the Operating
Schedule (see appendix 3)

ii. any conditions deemed appropriate by the Committee to promote the four licensing
objectives.(see appendix 3)

Conclusion and reasons for recommendations

The Council is required to consider this application in the light of all relevant information, and if
approval is given, it may attach such conditions as appropriate to promote the licensing
objectives.

Background papers:

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
Licensing Act 2003
Secretary of States Guidance

Final Report Clearance

Signed by

Date

Page 3



Received by .
Head of Scrutiny and Democratic Services Date

Report author: Licensing Service
Tel: 020 75027 3031

E-mail: licensing @ islingion.gov.uk

Page 4



A’PPea&ix 1

islington ' For help contact
%%5, ISLINGTON !\.ppﬁc‘ation for a premises licence lcensing@isinglon.govik
Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 620 7527 3031

* required Information

Section 1of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unigue reference for this

System reference }th Currently In Use application generated by the system.,
, You can put what you want here to help you
H C00412/0001

Yourreference % e } track applications if you make lots of them.
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(¢ Yes > No work for, '

Applicant Datails

# First name ]Mark }

# Family name [McDermott i

* E-mall 3m}m@joeisonwifson,com t

Main telephone number EOZG 7580 5721 ' include country code.

Other telephone number i J

17 Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant
& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
) L person without any special legal structure,
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

* {s the applicant’s business (= Yes  No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?
* Registration number ‘39275{}3?
1 if the applicant's business is registerad, use
* Business name lConran Albion Clerkenwell Limited L its regisptired name. g
* VAT number B 1 l NONE fg:‘t\;?;ne“ if the applicant is not registered
* | egal status !Pfivate Limited Company ' l

Page 5




Continued from previous page...

# Anplicant’'s position in the
business

Home counlry

Registered Address

# Bullding number or name

* Street

District

® City or town

County or aér‘é%mstraﬁve area
# Postcode

* Country

ARgent Details

* First name

#* Family name

. E-mal

Main telephone number

Cther telephone number

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to bé contacted by telephene

Are you:

& Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

ESsﬁciters for and an behalf of the applicant I

lunited Kingdom

i The country where the applicant's
headguarters are,

Address registered with Companies House.

EWestbury 2nd Floor

145-157 St dohn Street

ECIV4PY

United Kingdom

hﬁark

iMcDermott

1mjm@joeisonw§lson.com

lo20 7580 5721

i Include country code,
i

|

(. A private individual acting as anagent

Agent Business

#|s your business registered
In the UK with Companies
House?

# Registration number

* Business name

& Yes ¢ HNe

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,

loca43770

If your business is registered, use its

{Joelson Wilson LLP

*VAT number }Ge

| |233257088

* | egal status

| registered name, ,
Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT,

iPrivatek Limited Company

Page 6




Continued from previous page...

# Your position in the business ‘i_egal Assistant

Home country iumted Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Agent Registered Address

Address mgistéféd with Companies House,

# Bullding number or name }30

* Street 1?ortEand Place
District !
* City or town fLondcﬂ

Coumy or administrative area i

* Post«:ode {W? B1LZ

# Country IUnitecﬁ Kingdom
Section20f 19

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named In section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below {the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Addrass

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(& Address v OS map reference

Postal Addrass Of Premises

¢ Desaiption

Buiiding number or name EUﬂit 1

Street %62 Turnmill Street
District g
City or town lt_onden

County or administrative area {

SUNPU S NIV B SR B T

Postcode [ecimsne
Country iUnited Kingdom
Further Details

Telephone number T

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£} E

Page 7




Section30f 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

in what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals

¢ Alimited company
A partnership
An unincorporated association
Arecognised club

The proprietor of an educational establishment

O
O
O
1 Achanty
[
1

Ahezlth service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 {c14} In respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registerad under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 In respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Parf) in an independent hospital in
England

[] The chief officer of palice of a police force in England and Wales

[7 Other {for example a statutory corporation)
Confirm The Following

5 | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
=~ the use of the premises for licensable activities

[ lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

r { am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

Saction4of19

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered numbser. In the case ofa
partnership or other joint venture (other thana body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant’s Name

Name V [CONRAN ALBION CLERKENWELL LIMITED |

Detalls

3

Registered number {wherg tggzy 5631 |

applicable)

ﬂescr§pt§bn of applicant {for example parinership, company, unincorporated association etc) '

Page 8




Continued from previous page...

PRIVATE LIMITED COMPANY

Address

Building number or name Westbury, Znd Floor

Street 145-157 5t John Street

District

City or town

Postcode ECIV 4PY -

|
|
County or administrative area |
|
|

Country United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Add ancther applicant

Section 5 of 12

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? 13 gi I 08 | l E 2015 I

dd mm YYYY

if you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, { i / E [ / E !
whendoyouwantittoend 4 mm ™y

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-suppilies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must mciude a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

RESTAURANT, BAR, BAKERY, FOOD AND WINE SHOP

if 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one tims, E 3
state the number expected to ‘
aftend

Page 9




Continued from previous page..

Section6of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
O Yes @ hNo

Section 70f 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Wil you be providing films?
 Yes @ No

Section80of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

> Yes @ No

Section Sof 12

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Wil you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

 Yes & No

Section 10 0f 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Wil you be providing live music?
> Yes & No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

 Yes (’3‘ Mo

Section 120f 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (i‘; No
Section130f 19 R o

PROVISICN OF ANYTH%NG OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTIONTO LiUE MUSK, RECORDED MUSICOR PERFORMANCES OF

DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance?

C Yes @ Mo
SectionAof1e .

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Page 10



Continved from previous page... & Yes o No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour dock.
Start E23:85 z End i23:30_~ E (e.g.g 16:00) and only gi}fe detalls for the days
sun [ e [ tobeused forthesciiity
TUESDAY

Start End
Start E—: End
WEDNESDAY
' start 2300 | End
Start E End

THURSDAY
Start E;j End Ev:g
FRIDAY
Start @ End
start [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

Start {__W___ E End Cj
Start [j End l ) 1

Wil the provision of [ate night refreshrment take place indoors or cutdoors or
hoth?

¢ indoors ™ Outdoors {~ Both Where taking place in a bullding or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include atent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively} whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

Page 11




Continued from previous page...

For example (hut not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refrashments af different timas from
those listed in the column on the left, list below '

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to goon lengeron a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the permitted hours on New Year's Day.

Section 15015

SUPPLY OF ALCCOHOL

Wilt you be selffing or supplylng alcohol?
& Yes . Neo
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY ‘ Give timings In 24 hour dock.
Start @ Fnd @j (e.g.,"ié:OG? an‘d only give details for thg days
o ] i [Tt s
TUESDAY
Start End W
Start I T End i B l
WEDNESDAY |
End lZBfﬂL %
THURSDAY ‘
Start @E End
st || end [ ]
FRIDAY
| Start @ End
start [ ] end [ ]
SATURDAY

Start fn:ﬂo §- End ioo;@u
Start l g End [:}

Page 12




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start [11:00 { End {‘18:3{3 ﬂj
Start End K MME
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohal is for consumption on
] the premises select on, i the sale of alcohol
" Onthe premises " Offthepremises (& Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. if the sale of alcchol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both,

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but net exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the permitted hours on New Year's Day

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
ficence as premises supetvisor

Name
First name , }?eter
Family name iPrescett %

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

|

] |
District 1
City or town i

County or administrative area f » E

Postcode g_ !
Country iUrzited %(ihgdam : i

Page 13




Continued from previous page...

Personal Licence number —
{if known) ‘

issuing lHicensing authority _
{if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

Howr will the consent form of the proposed designated premisas supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

. Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

& Asan attachment to this application

Reference nurmber for consent E i If the consent form is already submmed, ask
form Gf known} : the proposed designated premises
supsrvisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your

refer_ence‘.
Section 16 0f 19 T

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highfight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment of matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
{but not exdlusively) nudity or semi-nudity, flims for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section170f19 n
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY o
Start M End gﬁ,t;zé%ﬁ?;jn};; giri?:ggaiis for the days
sat [ tnd | [ obeused orthesciaty
TUESDAY
Start @ End
Start g End [j
WEDNESDAY

Start End 2330 |
Start i ) [ End [ l

Page 14



Continued from previous page...

Start EH:{}O 1 End
sot [ md [

Start é??:@ﬁ ___é
Start i ___j

start [11:00 | End
Start I End

Start éU_:G*G i End
Start | | End [ ]

State any seasonai variations

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively}, where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Fve.

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of the permitted hours on New Year's Day.

Section 18 0of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a} General - all four licensing objectives {b,c.d.e)

List here steps you wili take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The terminal hour for off sales will be 22.00 Monday to Saturday and 19.00 on Sunday.

b} The prevention of crime and disorder

%{'{ T chall bva fincbadiad Amneabacd nicoad samlombaicmnal fim mmcmmonn e oo fah R L o3t me v o

Page 15




Continued from previous page...

requlariy serviced {at least once a year) and checked every two weaks to ensure that it 1s storing images correctly and & [0g
kapt and signed by a Supervisor to this effect. The system will provide an identifiable full frontal head and shoulder image
of everyone entering the premises and will operate in any light conditions within the premises. The system will cover the
full exterior of the premises and shall record in real time, date and time stamped and will operate whilst the premises is
open for licensable activities. The recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and copies will be made to an
Authorised Officer or a Police Officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998) within 24 hours of any request free of charge.
There will always be a member of staff on duty who can operate the system, to allow Officers to view recordings and if
required by a Police Officer, provide a copy of images immediately free of charge to assist in the immediate investigation of
offences.

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that all management staff are trained to use and maintain the Incident
Book. The incident Book shall be readily available for inspection by the Police or other statutory authority.

The licence hoider shall maintain an Incident Book at the premises to record the following:

- all crimes reported to the venue

- all ejections of patrons

- any compiaints received

- any incidents of disorder

- seizures of drugs or offensive weapons and their location
- any faults in the CCTV system

- any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

The retail shop will be staffed throughout the opening hours with a cashier located at the entrance and exit. Additionally, a
duty manager will patrol the retail area at ali times,

¢) Public safety

The applicant will comply with the reasonable requirements of the Building Control Officer.
The applicant will comply with the reasonable requirements of the Fire Officer.
The premises will be risk assessed from time to time in accordance with relevant legislation.

An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials is to be available on the premises,

d} The prevention of public nuisance

Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor shall be available during the whole of the permitted
hours in all parts of the premises where intoxicating liquor is sold or supplied.

No customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted to the premises at any time that the premises are open to
the public.

Aicoholic and other drinks purchased from the premises may not be taken outside the premises in open containers such as
glasses or opened bottles.

The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a table meal there, and for the consumption by
such a person as ancillary to their meal save for in the basement bar area as hatched on the plans.

Noise or vibration must not emanate from the premises so as to cause a nuisance to nearby properties.

Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect the needs of local
residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

Page 16




Continued from previous page...

Refuse, including botiles, to be kept in an internal refuse room and only Teft outside the premises in nominated collection
points, not on the pavement, unless instructed by iIslington Council.

No deliveries or rubbish collection to be permitted before 07.00 and after 22.00 from Monday to Sunday.

Noxious smelis are not to be permitted fo cause a nuisance to nearby properties and the premises are to be properly
ventilated.

A dedicated licensed taxi/mini cab service shall be available with the premises for customers.
The contact telephone number for the premises licence holder/designated premises supervisor/duty manager shall be
displayed inside the premises or immediately outside the premises such that it is clearly visible from outside without the

need to enter the premises.

The premises shall have a defined dispersal policy to ensure that customers and staff leave safely and quietly and are
assisted where necessary. ' '

No more than 5 smokers will be permitted outside at any one time.
MNo gueuing to be permitied outside the premises at any time.
The capacity of the bar area shall not exceed 35 persons.

The area for the display of off sales shall at no time exceed more than 5% of the total trading area of the premises.

e} The protection of children from harm

Where the sale or supply of alcohol is taking place employees of the premises must request sight of evidence of the age of
any person appearing to be under the age of 25. Such evidence may include a driving licence or passport.

Section 190f 19

PAYMENT DETALS

This fee must be paid to the authority. if you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determinad by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C- £33001 to £87000 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00%
Band E- £125001 and over £635.00%

*if the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of almho? onthe
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00
Band E- £125001 and over £1,805.0C

There i< an sxamntnn fram the navment of feec in relatinn tn the nravicinn of rermnilated antertainmeant at chorch halic

Page 17




Continued from previous page...

Capacity 15000-19899 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-35999 - £16,000.00
Capadity 40000-49939 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,600.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-75298 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89399 £56,600,00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee gmount {£} {1 00.00
ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

BAddress

Building number or name

Street

District

DU S URIUUN [ VUVOVIR B UV N VUM

County or administrative area

Postcode

f
l
l
City or town |
1
l
%

Country United Kingdom ] 3

DECLARATION

/we understand it is an offence, llable on conviction to a fine up to fevel 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
Hicensing act 2003, to make a false statement In oy In connection with this application.

®

@ Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answe;’ed "Yes* to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

% Fyil name l LR - Jegient Wation LLP
* Capacity [ Soumol B+ On Brans of 1l MIUGNT
Date {dd/mm/yyyy} E isloz 115 ]

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by dicking file/save as...

2. Go back to httpsy//veww.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/ist mgtgn[agg v-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

{T1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE AFALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

Page 18




Continued from previous page...

( Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by dlicking file/save as...
2. Go backto nitos/fveww govuilenobefore-dicancel seoioence/isinatan laenie to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

Page 19




HOO ONNOYD
NYTd ONISNIOI

g v e
[ i s e i

‘%w&%.m:ﬁrﬁzm:k

00 Z00V 5108
R REe it 2

MY | SLOSIEOILL QG

Ag g e £y @reps

THANYNL

aor

IO B EEHER MAA LEL bLEO(0) s
USR] QTE ALDH 1OTAG MO G0

ld$

SIBUFLIRUIEID
aINjoayIe iY

W

A DITERA R Ry
s i Y SR DU CRBIR Rieg -
g
A B
i »uﬁ»z%ﬁﬁa AT A N s

5 1
xaww&p B EWM%MMA i Ss.%m,m

sA4G60 AR S UL DN WA s SOOI BY

i AN SR BB SIS R -

BHOH P

$HD Brvak] 0. WBRay ageg | A

SRR B

e

S R DA P

R R B0

O PR O

P P

R GRS

B

g

o RN ERREE
SRR IR RN

LT g sy e e

e s B B0 K.
SR R RIS
i

sammoe s SEEIETE

R0 P FSE BRSSO R SE

BT
e

. iy 30 et
R L

I TR
st i v S

s R T A R

i
1
AR uw_mw.“_.wﬂﬁ.u,.ﬂ -

N e o e

[} A

. T
g i 1
sl
|
i
L S—
]
i
!
3
o s_?.i.
Jrop——

TUNNENL

sonfougt

SINHF
HIANT WERGL T IAIEAD

BAVEIS DL
SANEE AL BUENGRE
SANEHE O BOOLG Wl
BLNESEE SFWTL
HVRI 2490

SAVEGHE WIOL
FAVET L FIO0LS W
SAVER FE SHEEL
BIVARIC BUEAUNEY
SAVEE 2 WVE HELEAO
e ]

-
i S
i .
A w«a
e
ot o
el 5

:
-

£y
P RN N
&

D e b

G O000

el

T R RT T

7

i

15w

CEFL

SN

R

NzSHATD o



HOQ

GNAOUD HAMOT

NI ONISNHON
z0 €00V ELOZ
“ASE EASTE
MY SLizRuL a0kl
L] Ly &y @ vimag

THANMOAL

qop

WETAINIMUBIEIS MMM FERLEPLR0A(0) 11
BORUOTLQOR AL 1RONS SRR G

J

“Fs A asidy
I S U wﬁ%@&%@, w&%mwﬁw%%%& -5
]

Bz s Coaggon s 1% DI RS -
o G &a@@ﬁ%&é%@%ﬁ
wan «m_ £5:9% 0] LR 00EA ¢ &wwwgu R0 B g
@%MMWM& ) @wa 100 %Q@%&w%%.m
e b Rl v R

]

s SUTIR RN I,

prrraas

R vas e

s i vrpe
TR
reyreeste—
B R

S SRR

B B R

oy ——
RSN

S8joy preuesn)
U Snes| ke UosEey Bier | aon R B R 55
HOl LAVMG | GLjeqL 1 B
HO NOLSVMOINL | 6H6001 134

721 NOUVHHOAN | sLR0/1L | 2D |

N R S

oo SRR

Tk
i A

P
R G R B
e B

SR 2 YR R T
R F R B A RS

e e
TR FER KR RS

R B S

o]

o

&

TTHANENL

g

BINAE S8 WAL

BINMIS? SIOOIR MY
PUVHETEE WOOHTHA
SIVER % B
SOVRE 6L ALLINRMYE

BO8E N0 BEMGT

e
freey _ L)
5 ‘ o s
= e . .
S o - -
S e e

i

& S

”

R 1-E

oo ofofl o

godo gouq
o0 HoAo

@ i o
ogog ogoy ¢

yiex]
MO



Appendix 2

Licensing Authority Representation: Licensing Act 2003
Application: Unit 1 62 Turnmill Street

I am submitting a representation on behalf of the Licensing Authority with respect to the new
application to permit the sale of alcohol and late night refreshment at the above premises.

The grounds for the representation are:
» Public nuisance
+ Crime and disorder

Licensing Policy Considerations

Licensing Policies 1 & 2 Location, curnulative impact and saturation
Licensing Hours 7 & 8 Licensing Hours

Licensing Policies 8 & 10 Operating Schedules

Licensing Policy 21 Dispersal Folicy

Issues of Concern

1. The premises are located within the Clerkenwell Cumulative Impact area and
therefore the onus is on the applicant to demonstrate that these premises will not add
to the cumulative impact. In my opinion, the applicant has failed to demonstrate this
in their application ,

2. The applicants submitted a premises licence application for the same site which was
considered by the Licensing Sub-Commitiee on 12 May 2015. The Committee
destermined that further conditions were required and requested that the applicants
supply further information including, but not limited to, the following points:

e Use of the bar for drinking only

e Hiring out of the venue

» The use of framework hours

o Off sales in general

» Conditions in relation to the reduction in noise
e Capacity

o Dispersal policy

o Deliveries

» Use of the outside area for smokers

o Consultation with local residents
Determination of the application was adjourned to 5 October 2015,

3. Rather than submit the above additional information, the applicants have submitted a
new premises licence application, with reduced proposed hours of operation in line
with Islington's preferred hours policy. The new application does not appear to
satisfactorily address many of the above points: (

CMJserswesim senfenAppDala\localMicrosolfWindows Temporary Intemnat Files\Content. Duticoli7 18YPK S Conran Lnit 1
82 Tummill ST.doox-8Y

Page 1 of2 Page 22



o There is no mention of how the bar area will be operated to ensure the
responsible retail of alcohol, such as appropriate staff training and monitoring
of customer behaviour,

e There is no mention of the venue's hire policy 1o third parties.

s The proposed control measures relating to off-sales should be more robust to
discourage street drinking, for example with reference to types of product,
minimum bottle sizes and sealed botties/gift wrapping.

¢ There is no information provided to explain how activily at the premises will
be monitored during operating times to prevent a nuisance to nearby
properlies.

s |t is proposed to limit the bar area to 35 persons but it is not clear what the
operational capacity of the remainder of the premises will be. The plans
attached to the application suggest at tolal of 225 covers. Is this this the tolal

" proposed capacity?

s No dispersal policy has been provided with the application.

s There is no mention of the location of the smoking area or how it will be
monitored and controlled.

‘ ?hefe is no mention of any intention to engage with neéghbwr%ﬂg residents.

4. Despite the reduction in the proposed hours | believe this application Is likely to add
to the cumulative impact and insufficient information has been provided to rebut this

presumption.

Recommendation

| recommend that the application is refused as it does not demonstrate why the operation of
the premises will not add to the cumulative impact and therefore granting the application will
undermine the promoction of the licensing objectives.

Janice Gibbons

Service Manager (Commercial and Licensing} 28 July 2015
Janice.abbong @ islingion.cov.uk _

02 7527 3212

Cilsemsiyesim senlerAppDalailocalMicrosoliWindows\Temporary Intemet Files\Condent Outiodid7108YPKRConran Unit 1
82 Turrmill 8T.docx-8Y

Page2df2 Page 23



Your Premises License Application New
Oy Licensing/NI
Date: 12" Auqust 2015

METROPOLITAN POLICE

SERVICE
Islington Polics Licensing Team

Premises at islington Police Stalion

Unit 1 2 Tolpuddie Streat

82 Turnmill Strest London

London N1OYY

ECIM BNP
Telephone: 7788133204
Email:
Licensingpolice @ islinglon.gov.uk
Date 12" August 2018

Dear SirfMadam

Re: Premises License Application: Unit 1, 62 Turnmill Street, EC1M 5NP

With reference to the above application, We are writing to inform you that the Metrope%?tan Police, as a
Responsible Authority, will be objecting to this application as it is our belief that if granted the application
would undermine the Licensing Objectives.

The venue is situated in the 'Clerkenwell Cumulative Impact Area’, a locality where this is a traditionally high
crime and disorder and there are concems that this application will cause further policing problems in an
already demanding area. Islington has aimost double the national average of licensed premises per resident,
and this is why the police supported the implementation of the Council's Cumulative Impact Policy. This large
number of licensed premises and the issues associated with these impacts greatty on the police and all other
emergency services resources. Durmg a 6 week period from 1% June 2015 to 29" July 2015 there were 44
crimes directly linked to licenced premises within the Clerkenwell ward. As this is an application for a new
pramise we can't produce any crime figures specific o the proposed venue,

There are 57 licensed pramises within a 250m radius of this venue.

50 of these are On Licensed Premises, 4 are Off Licences and 3 are Late Night refreshment venues.
There is nothing within the application that demonstrates to us that the venue will not add to the curmulative
impact in the area.

We do not see that this application is bringing anything different or new to the area.

Since the original application, there has bsen no engagement or communication from the applicant with the
police to agree or discuss any of the previcusly suggested conditions.

it is for these reasons that we are objecting to the application and propose that it is refused.

If the committee is minded to grant the application then we would ask them to consider attaching the
following conditions to the application and to also include the core hours as set out in the Council Licensing
Palicy 2013-2017, for restaurants.

1. The premises operate under full restaurant conditions including policy hours.

2. The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to a person seated taking a table meal there, and
for the consumption by such a person as ancillary to their meal,

3. Not withstanding the above condition, alcoho! may be supplied and consumed prior to their meal in
the designated bar area, by up to a maximum at any one time, of 16 persons dining at the premises.

Page 24



4. There will be no off sales of slcohol

5, CCTV shall be insialled, operated and mainiained in agreement with the Police. Mainlained means
that the systern will be regularly serviced (al isast once a vear) and checked avery two weeks io
snsure that it is storing images corractly end a log kept and signed by a supervisor (o this effect.The
system will provide identifiable full frontal head and shoulder image of everyone entering tha
premises and will operate in any light conditions within the premises. The system will cover the full
axterior of the premises and shall record in real tirne, dale and time stamped and will opgrate whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities, The recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31 days
and copies will be made available to an Authorised officer or a police officer (subject to the Data
protection Act 1998} within 24hrs of any request free of charge. There will always be a member of
staff on duly who can operale the system, to aliow officers 1o view recordings and if required by a
Eolice Officer, provide a copy of images immediately free of charge to assist in the immediate
investigation of olfences. if the system malfunctions and will not be operating for longer than one day
of business then Police must bs informed,

6. Crime prevention Werature will be placed in prorinent positions in the premises and in all tollels used
by visitors. Signs will be placed on the back of cubicle doors in the ladies and on the wall above

mens urinals. The content of this lterature will be agreed and reviewsd in conjunction with the logal
Palics.

7. The premises shall adopt a challenge 25 policy.

£, A minimum of one (1) StA Door Supervisor shall be on duly at the premises whilst the bar is open for
business if the maximurn number aliowed hers are above 18 and it is not used solaly for the use of
patrons whilst wailing for a teble.

Yours Sincerely
Nick Pamburis
Steve Harringlon
Pele Conisbes

Islington Licensing Officer

Page 25



S S S DR
From:
Sent: 13 August 2
To: Licensing; Gallacher, Simon
Subject: Re: Objection to licence application ~ Conran, Unit 1, 62 Turnmill 5t
My renewed objection
On 13 Apr 2015 20:51, wrote:

Licensing representation
15th April 2015

Application details: Conran Albion Clerkenwell, Unit 1, 62 Turnmill St, ECiM 5NP

Representation made by: [

Dear Sirs,

1 object to this apphcatzon on the grounds of aH 4 of Islington’s licensing objectives and Licensing
Policies 1, 2, 5, 8, 18 and 21.

The impact will have a negative cumulative impact on local residents and the area. This licence
does not specify capacity, but the plans show the applicant proposes a very large premises (225
covers plus food and wine shop with off licence).

My main objections are:

The proposed hours are extensive and outside the Council's own guideline framework of closing
times for restaurants, cafes and bars — despite being in an area of cumulative impact

This will significantly increase foot and road traffic in an already very busy area and with
residential properties nearby

The lack of a noise and management programme to minimise noise and nuisance on the nearby
area and residents

The lack of delivery and rubbish restrictions (in line with other recently granted licences) that seek
to minimise disturbance

The application for a bar in an area of cumulative impact and saturation
The application for off premises licence and with extensive hours of sale

I recommend refusing certain aspects of this application and imposing conditions on other aspects
so as to effectively mitigate problems of cumulative impact.

i
Page 26



I detail these below, along with my objections based on the licensing objectives. If these conditions
are not adopted, then I believe this application should be refused so as not to undermine the
licensing objectives and add to existing cumulative impact,

A reasonable number of licensed premises are welcome provided they respect their domestic
neighbours’ reasonable needs. This application does not properly consider the Council's Licensing
Policy and the needs of local residents. Nor does it demonstrate any willingness to mitigate
cumulative impact.

Islington has London's 2nd highest density of licensed premises and higher than London average
for violent crimes attributable to aleohol. Clerkenwell is an area of cumulative impact and
saturation. Please don't further aggravate these conditions.

The cumulative impact policy creates a rebuttable presumption that new premises licence
applications are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact. We ask that you please reject this

application if you agree it will cause a negative cumulative impact. If you approve the application,
please do so with the below restrictions.

Kind regards,

Please note local residents have discussed this application. If multiple objections are the
same/similar, it is due to our approach as a community. No one objection should be discounted
by the Committee or the applicant simply because they appear similar.

Recommended Conditions

Please note my recommendations for conditions are inline with those set on other recent licences
in the area. And regarding hours, also please note that

Licence for a bar area should be rejected
Licence for off premises sales should be rejected

On premises licence and opening hours for the restaurant and café areas should be restricted as
outlined below

This will bring the hours inline with recently licensed restaurants like Granger & Co as well as
other nearby licensed premises such as Modern Pantry, Dovetail, Sekforde Arms, Three Kings and
The Crown.

Off premises licence, if granted, should have hours restricted as follows and should only apply to
the food and wine shop:

No licence for on premises sales should be granted to the bakery or the food and wine shop

2

Page 27



No licence shall be granted for any exceptional days to be open all night for either on or off
premises sales. The premises nor any part therein shall be permitted to operate as a bar.

Alcoholic drinks may only be consumed within the premises restaurant and café areas during
those hours permitted for the sale of alcohol and 30 minutes after the permitted terminal hour.
The premises licence holder must ensure that no alcohol is consumed outside the premises at any
time, and any smokers are required to leave glasses inside.

No new customers are permitted to enter the premises after 22:00. No customers carrying open or
sealed bottles shall be admitted at any time.

The premises shall operate only as a restaurant, café, bakery and food and wine shop.

The restaurant and café areas shall be ones in which (i) customers are shown to their table, (ii)
food is provided in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the premises and are
served and consumed at the table using non disposable crockery, (iii) no take away service of food
or drink for immediate consumption is provided, and (iv) intoxicating liquor shall not be sold,
supplied, or consumed on the premises otherwise than to persons who are bona fide taking
substantial table meals and provided always that the consumption of intoxicating liquor by such
persons is ancillary to taking such meals. A table meal shall not be constituted by bar snacks or a
single side order of food.

The maximum number of persons accommodated at any one time shall not exceed 90 covers in
the restaurant area and 40 covers in the café area. There shall be no seated area in the bakery or
food and wine shop areas. ,

No deliveries shall be made on Sundays or Bank Holidays or between the hours of 18:30 and
08:00 daily. On Saturdays, deliveries for fresh produce, flowers and bread may be made by van
but only between 09:00 to 17:00 hours. Deliveries shall only take place so as to minimise noise
and traffic disturbance.

The licence holder shall ensure that rubbish shall not at any time obstruct any pavements or
roadways adjacent to the premises. No noxious smells shall be permitted to cause a nuisance to
nearby properties and the premises are to be properly ventilated. No rubbish shall be moved,
removed or placed outside the premises other than on collection weekdays between the hours of
08:00 and 18:00, on Saturdays between the hours of 09:00 and 17:00 but never on Sundays or
Bank Holidays.

The premises shall be particularly aware of its neighbours to ensure it does not cause noise
nuisance, that rubbish collections are properly managed and plant kept in good order. The
premises shall have internal storage for refuse which prevents items being left on the streets, or
the noisy dispersal of bottles. Any forecourts and paving areas shall be immediately washed down
and kept clean.

No music or noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance. Doors to access and egress the premises
shall be kept closed so far as practicable, employ automatic door closing mechanisms and not be
wedged or held open.

No more than 10 persons shall be permitted to smoke outside the premises at any one time, and
no more than five persons after 21:00. Smokers shall only be permitted to smokeina
designated area, which should be defined as the location least likely to cause noise nuisance to
local residents and congestion on the public footpath. No smoking outside the premises shall be
permitted after 22:00. The licence holder shall ensure the area outside the premises are swept

3

Page 28



and cleaned at no less than three intervals every day and at the end of each night, and that all
cigarette butts are removed and disposed of in the premises.

The licence holder shall not allow any queuing outside of the premises at any time and shall
provide sufficient space within the premises for any queue that forms. A queue shall mean any
single person, or persons, waiting to be served at the premises. The licence holder shall actively
discourage and disperse any persons trying to wait outside the premises or who otherwise obstruct
the pavement or roadway and shall decline them service if they fail to disperse.

No chairs or tables or signage or display boards of any kind shall be placed on the pavement or
carriageway outside the premises at any time and the licence holder shall not seek any licence or
variation of this licence for any such tables or chairs in the future.

The licence holder shall ensure that all lights in the main dining area of the premises are switched
off when the premises are closed to save energy and minimise light poliution.

Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the public to respect
the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly. The premises shall have
a defined dispersal policy to ensure that customers and staff leave safely and quietly and are
assisted where necessary.

A member of staff of the licence holder shall be present at the exit from 22:00 until the last patron
leaves on any day of operations in order to direct patrons to the nearest transport links and to
ensure that patrons do not create a disturbance or loiter outside or adjacent to the premises. The
licence holder shall not call, or otherwise arrange, directly or indirectly taxis for any patrons so as
not to increase late night traffic noise outside the premises. The licence holder shall encourage
patrons to use public transport or disperse to the main roads to wait for passing taxis.

The contact telephone number for the premises licence holder/designated premises
supervisor/duty manager shall be displayed inside the premises or immediately outside the
premises such that it is clearly visible from outside without the need to enter the premises.

Children shall be permitted on the premises for the purposes of having a meal if accompanied by a
responsible adult. Staff shall be trained on their responsibilities to not sell alcohol to persons who
are or appear to be under age. The licensee shall adopt the Challenge 25 and BII National
Standards Proof of Age Scheme. The licensee shall put arrangements in place to ensure that before
serving alcohol to young persons, staff ask to see accredited proof of age cards e.g. Citizencard, a
passport, or UK Driving Licence bearing the photograph and date of birth if the bearer. The
licensee shall ensure that staff are trained about age restricted products and ensure that they sign
to confirm that they understood the training. The licensee shall keep records of training and
instruction given to staff.

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that all management staff are trained to use and
maintain the Incident Book. The Incident Book shall be readily available for inspection by the
Police or other statutory authority. It shall be maintained to record all crimes reported to the
venue, ejections of patrons, complaints received, incidents of disorder, faults in the CCTV system,
and any other relevant incidents for the Police or other statutory authority.

CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the Police. Maintained means
that the system will be regularly serviced (at least once a year) and checked every two weeks to
ensure that it is storing images correctly and a log kept and signed by a Supervisor to this effect.
The system will provide an identifiable full head and shoulder image of everyone entering the
premises and will operate in any light conditions within the premises The system shall record in
real time, date and time stamped and will continually operate whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities. The recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and copies will be made

4

Page 29



available to an Authorised Officer or a Police Officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 1998)
within 24hrs of any request free of charge together with facilities for viewing should these be
necessary. There will always be a member of staff on duty who can operate the system, to allow
Officers to view recordings and if required by a Police Officer, provide a copy of images
immediately free of charge to assist in the immediate investigation of offences.

The licence holder shall appoint a noise consultant registered with the Institute of Acoustics or
Association of Noise Consultants to prepare a scheme of sound insulation and noise control
measures designed to ensure that noise from equipment on the premises (including but not
limited to air conditioning and kitchen extracts) is kept to a minimum and meets the Council's Db
guidelines to prevent persons in the neighbourhood from being disturbed by noise from
equipment on the premises. A certified true copy of that scheme shall be delivered to the
Clerkenwell Green Preservation Society not less than fourteen (14) days prior to the opening of the
premises for trade and to any resident of EC1 requesting an electronic copy of the same within 7
days of any such request. ;

The licence holder shall ensure that any extractor fans, any air conditioning units or any other
equipment used by, or connected, to the premises shall operate at all times within the maximum
permitted noise limits required by the Council or, if lower, by the then current legislation
including any subordinate legislation and regulations. :

Objections based on the four licensing objectives
Public Nuisance

This application fails to demonstrate that the grant of the premises licence would not give rise to a
negative cumulative impact on the Licensing Objective for the Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The application also does not address:

Licensing Policy 5 in that they have not suggested any real measures or plan to ensure that their
customers do not contribute to problems of anti-social drinking

Licensing Policy 8 nor Licensing Policy 21 in that they have not suggested any active dispersal
policy to mitigate the Licensing Authority's position that the possibility of disturbance to residents
is more likely to occur at night and in the early hours of the morning

Licensing Policy 18 which states that complaints about noise in Islington have risen substantially
over the last 10 years and the considerable expansion of the night-time economy has increased
noise within urban settings above the national average

This application would significantly increase noise levels as people come in and out of the
premises, especially after having consumed alcohol. There is the added possibility of public
nuisance caused by alcohol-related antisocial behaviour and crime, as noted above.

This restaurant would significantly increase foot and road traffic, thus having a cumulative impact
upon residential neighbours for public nuisance through increased volume of people walking,
talking, smoking and driving through the area. This license stands to increase disorder in the
street at closing time, noise from customers leaving at night, noise from increased traffic at night,
noise from deliveries and rubbish removal, noise and blocking of pavement from customers
smoking outside, and noise and blocking of pavement from customers queuing/waiting outside.

Specific concerns also include:

5
Page 30



Dispersal of a greater number of people with late night alcohol, but no active dispersal policy
suggested by the applicant

No policy suggested by the applicant to manage patrons smoking, queuing and/or waiting for
tables outside the premises, thus creating a cumulative impact upon noise disturbance and
blocking the pavement. Also notably no waiting area proposed in the applicant's floor plan to help
manage this camulative impact

No evidence presented by the applicant that noise will not emanate from the premises — will
windows be left open particularly in the summer, has an acoustic report been prepared...?

1 would also note that my concerns are not based on speculation. They are based on experience of
the cumulative impact of existing establishments on residents, which has resulted in the Council
instituting the cumulative impact policy for Clerkenwell.

Crime and Disorder

This application fails to demonstrate that the grant of the premises licence would not giverise toa
negative cumulative impact on the Licensing Objective for the Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
It also does not rebut the presumption in Licensing Policy 2, which states that applications for new
premises in areas such as Clerkenwell are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact and will
accordingly normally be refused.

Clerkenwell is an area the Council has recognised as having a high number of licensed premises,

- which collectively lead to problems related to the licensing objectives. The Council has noted that
further licenses in the area could provide disproportionately negative effects for local residents.
Specifically it could lead to an increase in crime and disorder, such as disorderly conduct, littering,
public urination, viclence, noise nuisance, thefts, damage to property and vehicles, obstruction of
the public highway and other unlawful activity associated with the consumption of alcohol.

This application also fails to consider Licensing Policy 1, which takes into account (among other
matters) the location of the premises and character of the area. This application seeks to license a
new restaurant with 225 covers (huge by comparison for the neighbourhood) serving 7days a
week from 11:00 to 00:00/01:00 (except for Sundays until 22:30, which still very late for the
area).

The premises are located Turnmill Street near many residential blocks on the same street, across
the street (to the north) from residential blocks in Clerkenwell Green, across the street (to the
west) from residential blocks on Farringdon Road and around the corner from residential blocks
on Britton Street

Protection of Children from Harm

This application fails to demonstrate that the grant of the premises licence would not give rise toa
negative cumulative impact on the Licensing Objective for the Protection of Children from Harm.

Licensing Policy 1 notes that the character of the area must also be considered. The
aforementioned increase in crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour also further threatens
children.

Public Safety

This application fails to demonstrate that the grant of the premises licence would not give rise to a

negative cumulative impact on the Licensing Objective for the Protection of Public Safety. This

application threatens public safety not only due to the aforementioned increase in crime, disorder,
6

Page 31



and antisocial behaviour associated with alcohol consumption, but also due to loitering in the
street after the licensed hours.

Islington has the second highest density of licensed premises in London and suffers from well
above the London average for violent crimes attributable to aleohol. Clerkenwell is already

designated as an area of cumulative impact and saturation. This situation should not be further
aggravated with an additional licence.

¥
Page 32



Unit 1, 62 Turnmill Street, London EC1M 5NP (“the Premises”)

Conran Albion Clerkenwell Limited (“the Applicant”)
Objections to Licence Application

Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma

Praemises Name and address: Unit 1, 62 Turnmill St, EC1M 5NP

Interest (i.e. resident, business): RESIDENT

Date: 13 August 2015
| wish my identity to be kept anonymous No

Signature Sent via email, please accept as signed

Send by email to: licensing@islington.gov.uk

Dear Sirs,

CONRAN ALBION, TURNMILL STREET, EC1M 5NP
SECOND LICENCE APPLICATION '

This is the second application for a brand new premises’ licence for brand new
premises intended to be a Conran Albion branded restaurant with over 200 hundred
covers (“the Second Application”). It will be one of the largest restaurants in
Clerkenwell situated on the corner of a very busy arterial route (Clerkenwell Road).

The restaurant is situated in the Farringdon ward of the Clerkenwell Cumulative
Impact Area (“CCIA”) designated in 2011 by Islington Council Licensing Authority in
recognition of the Licensing Authority’s stated view that “having considered all the
evidence the Licensing Authority is of the opinion that Clerkenwell is saturated with
licensed premises.”

Whilst the CCIA is not an absolute bar to new licences or extensions, LP2 goes on to
state that applications will normally be refused unless the applicant can
demonstrate that “there will be no adverse cumulative impact [my emphasis] on
the licensing objectives”.

Page 33



Far from attempting to discharge the obligation upon the Applicant to demonstrate
that the Second Application will have no adverse cumulative impact, the Second
Application appears to be either wilfully ignorant of Islington Licensing Policy, and in
particular the CCIA, or deliberately designed to challenge stated and long standing
Islington licensing policy. In particular, the Applicant appears to demonstrate barely
concealed contempt for Islington Licensing Policy by seeking hours in excess of the
maximum recommended by Islington Council on every day of the 7 day opening;
seeking off-licence sales for premises which are supposed to be intended as a
restaurant and well in excess of the maximum hours for any off-sales {23.00); and
effectively a 24 hours' licence for New Year's Day.

By substantially ignoring Islington Licensing Policy and Guidelines, the Applicant, in
common with numerous other applicants, appeared in its First Application to be
cynically seeking an advantage by proposing a licence well in excess of those
recommended limits. Doubtless this was done in the hope that if objections are not
raised, they would be approved and, if there were”™  objections, the excesses can,
fo a greater or lesser extent be “conceded’ whilst still securing a new premises
licence for new premises in an area the Islington Licensing Authority described 4
years ago as “saturated”.

| endorse my neighbour, - objections as set out below.
1 PUBLIC NUISANCE

The Licensing Authority has formally accepted that licensed premises in Clerkenwell
have reached saturation recognising that as the density of premises in Islington
increases so does both the number of ambulance callouts and the level of alcohol
related crime.

A 200+ seal restaurant presents the prospect of a very significant number of
customers coming and going from the restaurant during its opening hours with all the
attendant noise of people who have been eating, drinking and socialising. There are
two substantial residential blocks and several addition smaller residential units on
Turnmill Street, likely to find a significant increase in noise and disturbance from the
Applicant's patrons leaving the area via Farringdon, since there are no premises of
the size and nature of the Premises at the north end of Turnmill Street.

More licensed premises at the north end of Turmnmill Street would appear to
encourage it as a drinking venue, and a conduit for revellers and to degenerate to
the state of a public urinal like that of Cowcross Street at the south end of Turnmill
Street on Friday and Saturday nights, especially. If licensed premises are to be
allowed the inevitable noise and nuisance from patrons should be limited by keeping
their activities in the premises entirely and the basic peace of local residents
especially those on Tummill Street needs to be protected by hours that do not impact
materially on normal residential use ie nothing after midnight.

g4 Licensed Hours

Most restaurants in the immediate area of the Premises do not operate beyond 2300
although a few do operate until midnight on Friday and Saturday and none currently

Page 34



operates after midnight. There seems no proper reason or justification to set a
precedent or provide a commercial advantage to the Applicant by exceeding the
restaurant hours recommended by lIslington Licensing Policy extending the
Applicant's licence beyond 2300 Sunday to Thursday (inclusive) and 2400 Friday
and Saturday.

This is especially the case given then very large size of the Premises and its
proximity to residential areas along Turnmill Street. If such a precedent is set for very
large premises, it will be much more difficult for both residents and the Licensing
Committee to maintain the CCIA and oppose smaller existing premises seeking to
extend their licences with the consequent erosion of the protected special peaceful
character of the area.

The Applicant claims it would be disadvantaged by hours less than premises, the
Turnmill Sacial, in the next unit in the same building owned by Derwent which was
granted longer hours in an application that received no filed objections. This is
specifically not a justification or relevant consideration in Islington Licensing Policy
for granting the hours sought by the Second Application. The residents were
unaware on the Tummill Social Application and had we been we would have
objected very strongly if we had been aware of the application which did niot appear
to have been properly advertised. Peter Prescott the MD of Conran Albion has also
admitted that Albion is the anchor restaurant tenant for the building and it has been
pointed out to him that it is entirely possible for pressure to be brought to bear by
Derwent and Conran to ensure that the Tummill Social does not utilise the hours it
was granted unopposed. [t is therefore not a valid and proper justification for the
Applicant to demand a "Me Too" approach and would not be likely to disadvantage
the Applicant if hours were kept to the Core Hours

1.3 Footpath Obstruction

The premises are on the comer of Clerkenwell Road and Turmnmill Street which is an
extremely busy junction for both vehicular and pedestrian traffic with pavements that
struggle to cope at peak times. Nevertheless, the Applicant has proposed nothing to
recognise these facts, persists not only in failing to rebut the presumption against the
licence it seeks and actually causing brand new nuisances.

1.5 Rubbish

The waste disposal arrangements for the Premises are extremely important and the
food waste and rubbish which will be generated from such a huge restaurant will
attract vermin such as rats, urban foxes and seagulls unless properly managed.
This remains poorly addressed

2 . CRIME AND DISORDER

Whatever steps the Applicant may take, the fact of the matter is that the
effectiveness of any management plan ends at the doors of the Premises. Premises
staff have absolutely no jurisdiction, control or authority over any person beyond the
bounds of the Premises. In practical terms therefore they have no power at all and
the management plan will not help protect the surrounding area, from the behaviour

Page 35



of patrons off-site or the various “trades” (eg unlicensed cabs/ “lap-dancing” touts)
that feed off late night patrons and venues. It is also inevitable that patrons will
ignore the polite signs to respect the residents and will cause disturbance whatever
the door staff say.

It seems that the only way to restrict these risks, as Islington Licensing Policy
acknowledges, is to limit the hours of licensed premises to balance the need of the
wider community and minimise crime and disorder.

4 PUBLIC SAFETY

There is a risk that the Premises may endanger public safety by allowing the
pavement immediately outside the Premise to become obstructed with smokers or
patrons gathering, forcing pedestrians onto the carriageway of Turnmill Street with
the consequent risk of injury and accidents.

CONCLUSION

The CCIA is meant to protect the residents of Clerkenwell and Farringdon from the
worst excesses of the ever increasing number of licensed premises.

The Second Application appears to barely recognise the existence of the CCIA and
clearly stated Islington Licensing Policy and recommended Guidelines that have
been in place for almost 5 years. For the Applicant’s apparently arrogant approach
and wilful disregard for Isfington Policy and Guidelines, the Applicant should be
refused as a matter of principle having failed to discharge the onus on it to
show there is no adverse cumulative impact on the licensing objectives of
Islington Council and the protection of resident council taxpayers.

If the Licensing Committee is willing, despite the very clear challenge of the Second
Application to the CCIA, to grant the Applicant a licence, | would ask for the following
conditions in particular:

1. any such licence is restricted to the Core Hours’ maxima specified and
recommended by Islington Council Policy for restaurants (2300 Sunday to
Thursday and 2400 Friday/Saturday) and last orders for alcoho! 30 minutes
before those terminal Core Hours NOT in addition to the Core Hours;

2. no off-sales from the shop or the restaurant after 21.00 to make a clear break
between off-sales and the night-time party economy;

3. no tables outside and no signage, queueing or other obslruction (including
smokers) of the busy pavement outside and absolutely no drinking at all
outside. The designated smoking area should be specified as the turning
providing access;

4, no 24 or extended hours licence for New Year or at any other time;

5. no Temporary Event Notices at all since this licence is in the CCIA and TENs
undermine the CCIA and the whole point of having detailed licence conditions;

Page 36



6. a condition that the Applicant does not seek to increase any granted hours or
any relaxation of the conditions granted for a period of 5 years. This is to
prevent the Applicant applying year on year to extend its licence “having got
its foot in the door”. Any licence is granted after very detailed consideration
and further relaxations within a specified period enables the death of a
thousand cuts to the specific conditions and to overall Islington Licensing
Policy and should be prevented;

7 a condition, since this is a premises’ licence not a people licence, and these
are very large premises in the CCIA, that the licence granted will be
surrendered if the Applicant ceases {o operaie the premises, o enable the
consideration of any new applicant’s likely operations and their impact on the
CCIA.

Change in Clerkenwell and Farringdon seems inevitable and more licensed premises
may be granted if they are properly respectful of longstanding Islington Licensing
Policy and Guidelines and the needs of local residents not to face increased
disturbance, crime and nuisance. This Second Application continues 1o fail to do
either and should be brought into line with Islington Council's carefully considered
and framed Licensing Policies and Guidslines so that the CCIA is protected and
those policies are not rendered meaningless. | hope the Committee will agree and
take a fair but robust approach to protect Clerkenwell from the death of a thousand
licensing cuts by requiring a clossly controlled licence with hours kept within the
Core Hours recommended by Islington Licensing Policy 5 years ago.

Yours sincerely

Page 37



From: | e

Sent: 13 August 2015 15:54
To: Gailacher, Simon; Licensing
Le:

Subject: Re: Conran Albion Second Application Objections

Unit 1, 62 Turnmill Strect, London EC1M SNP (“the Premises™

Conzan Alblen Clerkenwell Limited (“the Applicant”)
Objections te Licence Application

Licensing Act 2003 represeniation pro-forms
Premises Mame and address: Unit 1, 62 Turmmill 5, ECIM SKP

Interest (.. eesident. business); RESIDENT

Dzie: 13th August 2615
1 wish my identity to be kept anonymous No
Signature Sent vis ¢mail, please accept as signed - thank you,

Dear Simon,

I fully endorse the objections made by [ RIREnd family and would like to ask you to please request
the committee to take into account my objections.

In particular, [ would like to endorsc/lMMMMMMMENN comments about the 2nd application being made at a
time when many people are away on holiday. This seems to represent a flagrant disregard of the local
community when Conran were asked especially not to do this because of all the extra work it causes. I was
at the meeting with Conran when this was discussed and it seemed clear even then that Conran are not at all
bothered by local concerns.

In this context I am sure the committee will take into account that this area is a mixed area of residential and
commercial premises. In an area as beautiful and unique as Clerkenwell, which Islington I hope will want
to preserve given its history and location, there is no reason for commercial interests to override the local
community, many of whom are long-standing residents. At the weekends especially, the local area is quiet -
that's part of its charm and the reason why people like living here. It would be more than a terrible shame if
the unique quiet Clerkenwell was lost. Once it's gone, it's gone.

1
Page 38



1) and family have outlined the objections more fully and completely and there's very little for me
o add. However, it does seem rather puzzling that in an area where the local authority has identified the
issue of cumulative impact of any additionsl licensing premises, that Conran should so confidently request
extended hours. The area around the proposed premises is heavily used by pedestrians, cyclists and general
traffic. The proximity of one of the entrances/exits to the traffic lights, where large numbers congregate on
the pavement waiting to the cross the road, is a cause for concern. It's ofien a spot where people are rushing
to or from Farringdon tube so I wanted to flag this up as a potential place for accidents or altercations.

Thank you so much for all your communications and work.

Very best of wishes,

Dear Simon
I attach my objections to the Albion's Second Application which have to be filed today.

I have copied this to other objectors since many are on holiday and I know a good number only heard of the
second application barely 2 weeks ago, 1 hope the Committee will be willing to accept objections that
endorse my or other objectors' objections given Conran appear 10 have deliberately made the application
during the summer holidays when they know many people are away and when they were specifically asked
not to make a second application give the first was only adjourned.

It is not as complete as [ would like but I have no more time today to go through all the points on the
Application. Please can you confirm you have received these.

Kind regards

Page 39



CC: simon.gallacher@islington. gov.uk
Subject: Conran Albion Objections TODAY 13 August 2015
Date: Thu, 13 Ang 2015 10:03:55 40100

Dear All

As you should be aware, Conran Albion, despite having only had their first application adjourned to 5
October {as opposed to being refused) and having been asked by us at our meeting with Peter Prescott not 1o
file a second application since it served only to inconvenience the objector base and served no other
apparent real purpose for Conran, did file a second application and have withdrawn their first. Having

been postponed in early May, all of this was also done by Conran deliberately in the middle of the summer
holiday period no doubt to further inconvenience the objector base and reduce objections.

New objections have to be filed today at latest so if you have not done so already please would you file
your new objections and if you have limited time please re-file your original objections to the first
application for this second application since apparently our original objections have no effect on the second
application. : :

Kind regards

3
Page 40



Licensing representation, 13 Aug 2015, Conran Albion, 62 Turnmill 81, EC1M 5NP

Dear Sirs,

| object to this application on the grounds of all 4 of Islington's licensing objectives
and Licensing Policies 1, 2, 5, 8, 18 and 21. The impact will have a negative
cumulative impact on local residents and the area. This licence does not specify
capacity, but the plans show the applicant proposes a very large premises (225
covers plus food and wine shop with off licence).

| note a similar application was filed and adjourned to October with Committee
instructions to consider a long list of concerns raised by residents and other parties.
Rather than present well thought out amendments as requested by the Committes,
the applicant has filed yet another application — and over the summer holidays.

This limiyd resident objectors and wastss the time of the Counci, residents and other
interested parties. It also adds to our cumulative impact — and | therefere strongly
agree with the more dstailed comments on this point made by one of my neighbours.

My main objections are:

A. The proposed location is significantly larger than the majority of licenced

premises in the neighbourhood with long hours of operation

ltis in an area of cumulative impact that was four years ago already defined as
saturated by Islington’s licensing policy

This will significantly increase foot and road traffic in an already very busy area
and with residential propemes niearby with over 225 covers plus peopie standmg ,
There is an insufficient noise and management programme to minimise noise and
nuisance on the nearby area and residents

The lack of detailed delivery and rubbish restrictions (in line with other recently
granted licences) that seek to minimise disturbance — the condition currently
offered is vague and has no teeth so to speak

The application for a bar in an area of cumulative impact and saturation

The application for off premises licence and with extensive hours of sale

. The request for 24 hour operation over new years eve

| recommend refusing certain aspects of this application and imposing conditions on
other aspects so as o effectively mitigate problems of cumulative impact. | detail

these below, along with my objections based on the licensing objectives. If these
conditions are not adoptled, then | believe this application should be refused so as
not to undermine the licensing objectives and add to existing cumulative impact.

A reasonable number of licensed premises are welcome provided they respect their
domestic neighbours’ reasonable needs. This application does not properly consider
the Council's Licensing Policy and the needs of local residents. Nor does it
demonstrate an ability to effectively mitigate the cumulative impact.

Islington is London's 2nd highest density of licensed premises and higher than
London average for violent crimes from alcohol. Clerkenwell is an area of cumulative
impact and saturation and crime. Please don't further aggravate these conditions. We
ask that you please reject this if you agree it will cause a negative cumulative impact.
{f you do approve the application, please do so with the below restrictions.

m o O w

Tom

' Kind regards,

Flease note residents have discussed this application. If multiple objections are similar, it is
duse to our approach as a community. No objection should be discounted for being similar.

Page 41




Fecommended Conditions

Please note my recommendations for conditions are inline with those set on other
recent licences in the area. And regarding hours, also please note that

ool
®

W

1C.

Licencs for a bar area should be rejecled
Licence for off premises sales should be rejected

On premises licence and opening hours for the restaurant and café areas should
be restricted as outlined below

Opening Hours | Hestrict Howrs | Licence Hours | Restrict Hours

in Application | ~ Opening in Application | - Licence
dMonday 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 23:00 14:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 22:30
Tussday 11:00 - 2330 1100~ 23:00 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 22:30
Wednesday | 11:00 - 23:30 1100~ 23:00 $1:00 - 23:00 1100 - 22:30
Thursday 19:00 - 23:30 14:00 - 23:00 11:00 ~ 23:00 11:00 -~ 22:30
Friday 11:00 - 00:30 11:006 - 23:00 1100 - 00:00 14:00 - 22:30
Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 11:06 -~ 253:00 11:00 - 00:00 11:00 ~ 22:30
Sunday 11009800 11:00 - 17:00 1100~ 18:30 $11:00 ~ 16:30

This will bring the hours inline with recently licensed restaurants like Granger &
Co as well as other nearby licensed premises such as Modern Pantry, Dovetall,
Sekforde Arms, Three Kings and The Crown.

Off premises licencs, if granted, should have hours restricted as fcf%gws and .
should only apply to the food and wine shop:

Off Licence Restrict Hours

Hours in - Off Licence

Application
Monday 11:00 ~ G0:00 1100 - 18:00
Tussday 11:00 - 0000 11:00 - 18:00
Wednesday | 11:00-00:00 11:00 - 18:00
Thursday 11:00 - G1:00 11:00 - 18:00
Friday 11:00 ~01:00 11:00 - 18:00
Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 11:00 - 18:00
Sunday 11:00 - 22:30 14:00 - 17:00

No licence for on premises sales should be granted to the bakery or the food and

wine shop

No licence shall be granted for any exceptional days to be open all night for
either on or off premises sales. The premises nor any part therein shall be
permitted to operate as a bar.

The premises should not be eligible for any Temporary Events Notice
throughout the operation of this licence.

If granted, the licence should terminate if management changes hands.

Alcoholic drinks may only be consumed within the premises restaurant and café
areas during those hours permitied for the sale of alcohol and 30 minutes after
the permitted terminal hour. The premises licence holder must ensure that no
alcohol is consumed outside the premises at any time, and any smokers are

required to leave glasses inside.

No new customers are permitied to enter the premises after 22:00. No
customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted at any time.

11. The premises shall operate only as a restaurant, café, bakery and food and wine

shop.

Page 42




12.

13.

14.

15,

186.

17.

18.

18.

20.

21,

The restaurant and café areas shall be ones in which (i) customers are shown to
their table, (ii) food is provided in the form of substantial table meals that are
prepared on the premises and are served and consumed at the table using non
disposable crockery, (i} no take away service of food or drink for immediate
consumption is provided, and (iv) intoxicating liquor shall not be sold, supplied, or
consumed on the premises otherwise than to persons who are bona fide taking
substantial table meals and provided always that the consumption of intoxicating
liquor by such persons is ancillary to taking such meals. A table meal shall not be
constituted by bar snacks or a single side order of food.

The maximum number of persons accommodated at any one time shall not
exceed 80 covers in the restaurant area and 40 covers in the café area. There
shall be no seated area in the bakery or food and wine shop areas.

No deliveries shall be made on Sundays or Bank Holidays or between the hours
of 18:30 and 08:00 daily. On Saturdays, deliveries for fresh produce, flowers
and bread may be made byvan but only between 09:00 to 17:00 hours.
Deliveries shall only take place so as to minimise noise and traffic disturbance.

The licence holder shall ensure that rubbish shall not at any time obstruct any
pavements or roadways adjacent to the premises. No noxious smelis shall be
permitted to cause a nuisance to nearby properties and the premises are to be
properly ventilated. No rubbish shall be moved, removed or placed outside the
premises other than on collection weekdays between the hours of 08:00 and
18:00, on Saturdays between the hours of 09:00 and 17:00 but never on
Sundays or Bank Holidays.

The premises shall be parlicularly aware of its neighbours to ensure it does not
cause noise nuisance, that rubbish collections are properly managed and plant
kept in good order. The premises shall have internal storage for refuse which
prevents items being left on the streets, or the noisy dispersal of bottles. Any
forecourts and paving areas shall be immediately washed down and kept clean.

No music or noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance. Doors to
access and egress the premises shall be kept closed so far as practicable,
employ automatic door closing mechanisms and not be wedged or held open.

No more than 10 persons shall be permitted to smoke outside the premises at
any one time, and no more than five persons after 21:00. Smokers shall only
be permitted to smoke in a designated area, which should be defined as the
location least likely to cause noise nuisance to local residents and congestion
on the public footpath. No smoking outside the premises shall be permitted after
22:00. The licence holder shall ensure the area outside the premises are swept
and cleaned at no less than three intervals every day and at the end of each
night, and that all cigarette butts are removed and disposed of in the premises.

The licence holder shall not allow any queuing outside of the premises at any
time and shall provide sufficient space within the premises for any queue that
forms. A queue shall mean any single person, or persons, waiting to be served
at the premises. The licence holder shall actively discourage and disperse any
persons trying to wait outside the premises or who otherwise obstruct the
pavement or roadway and shall decline them service if they fail to disperse.

No chairs or tables or signage or display boards of any kind shall be placed on
the pavement or carriageway outside the premises at any time and the licence
holder shall not seek any licence or variation of this licence for any such tables
or chairs in the future.

The licence holder shall ensure that all lights in the main dining area of the
premises are switched off when the premises are closed to save energy and
minimise light pollution.

Page 43



22. Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the
public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the
area quietly. The premises shall have a defined dispersal policy to ensure that
customers and staff leave safely and quietly and are assisted where necessary.

23. A member of staff of the licence holder shall be present at the exit from 22:00
until the last patron leaves on any day of operations in order to direct patrons to
the nearest transport links and to ensure that patrons do not create a
disturbance or loiter outside or adiacent to the premises. The licence holder
shall not call, or otherwise arrange, directly or indirectly taxis for any patrons so
as not to increase late night traffic noise oulside the premises. The licence
holder shall encourage patrons to use public transport or disperse to the main
roads {o walt for passing taxis,

24. The contact telephone number for the premises licence holder/designated
premises supervisor/duty manager shall be displayed inside the premises or
immediately outside the premises such that it is clearly visible from outside
without the need to enter the premises.

25. Children shall be permitted on the premises for the purposes of having a meal if
accompanied by a responsible adult. Staff shall be trained on their responsibilities
to not sell alcohol to persons who are or appsar to be under age. The licensee
shall adopt the Challenge 25 and Bl National Standards Proof of Age Scheme.
The licensee shall put arrangements in place to ensure that before serving
alcohol to young persons, staff ask o see accredited proof of age cards e.g.
Citizencard, a passport, or UK Driving Licence bearing the photograph and date
of birth if the bearer. The licensee shall ensure that staff are trained about age
restricted products and ensure that they sign to confirm that they understood the
training. The licensee shall keep records of training and instruction given to staff.

26. The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that all management staff are
trained to use and maintain the Incident Book. The incident Book shall be readily
available for inspection by the Police or other statutory authority. it shall be
maintained to record all crimes reported to the venue, ejections of patrons,
complaints received, incidents of disorder, faults in the CCTV system, and any
other relevant incidents for the Police or other statutory authority.

27. CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the Police,
Maintained means that the system will be regularly serviced (at least once a year)
and checked every two weeks to ensure that it is storing images correctly and a
log kept and signed by a Supervisor to this effect. The system will provide an
identifiable full head and shoulder image of everyone entering the premises and
will operate in any light conditions within the premises The system shall record in
real time, date and time stamped and will continually operate whilst the premises
is open for licensable activities. The rscordings will be kept for a minimum of 31
days and copies will be made available to an Authorised Officer or a Police
Officer {subject to the Data Protection Act 1998} within 24hrs of any request free
of charge together with facilities for viewing should these be necessary. There will
always be a member of staff on duty who can operate the system, {o allow
Officers to view recordings and if required by a Police Officer, provide a copy of
images immediately free of charge to assist in the immediate investigation of
offences.

28. The licence holder shall appoint a nolse consultant registered with the Institute
of Acoustics or Assoclation of Noise Consultants to prepare a scheme of
sound insulation and noise control measures designed to ensure that noise
{rom equipment on the premises (including but not limited to air conditioning
and kitchen extracts) is kept to a minimum and mests the Council's Db
guidelines fo prevent persons in the neighbourhood from being disturbed by

Page 44



noise from equipment on the premises. A certified true copy of that scheme
shall be delivered to the Clerkenwell Green Preservation Society not less
than fourteen (14) days prior to the opening of the premises for trade and to
any resident of EC1 requesting an electronic cc:py of the same within 7 days of
any such request.

28. The licence holder shall ensure that any extractor fans, any air conditioning
' units or any other equipment used by, or connected, to the premises shall
operate at all times within the maximum permitted noise limits required by
the Council or, if lower, by the then current legislation including any
subordinate legislation and regulations.

Objections based on the four licensing objectives
Public Nuisance

This application fails to demonstrate that the grant of the premises licence would not
give rise to a nagative cumulative impact on the Licensing Objective for the
Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The application also does not address:

» Licensing Policy 5 in that they have not suggested any real measures or plan
to ensure that their customers do not contribute to problems of anti-social
drinking

¢ Licensing Policy & nor Licensing Policy 21 in that they have not suggested
any active dispersal policy to mitigate the Licensing Authority's position that

‘the possibility of disturbance to residents is more likely to occur at night and
in the early hours of the morning v .
¢ Licensing Policy 18 which states that complaints about noiss in Islington have
risen substantially over the last 10 years and the considerable expansion of
the night-time economy has increased noise within urban settings above the
national average

This application would significantly increase noise levels as people come in and out
of the premises, especially after having consumed alcohol. There is the added
possibility of public nuisance caused by alcchol-related antisocial behaviour and
crime, as noted above.

This restaurant would significantly increase foot and rcad traffic, thus having a
cumulative impact upon residential neighbours for public nuisance through increased
volume of peopte walking, tatklng, smoking and driving through the area. This license
stands to increase disorder in the street at closing time, noise from customers
leaving at night, noise from increased traffic at night, noise from deliveries and
rubbish removal, noise and blocking of pavement from customers smoking outside,
and noise and blocking of pavement from customers queuing/waiting outside.

Specific concerns also include:

o Dispersal of a greater number of people with late night alcohol, but no actsve
dispersal policy suggested by the applicant

e No policy suggested by the applicant to manage patrons smoking, queuing
and/or waiting for tables outside the premises, thus creating a cumulative
impact upon noise disturbance and blocking the pavement. Also notably no
waiting area proposed in the applicant's floor plan to help manage this
cumulative impact

e No evidence presented by the applicant that noise will not emanate from the
premises — will windows be left open particularly in the summer, has an
acoustic report been prepared...?

Page 45



1 would also note that my concerns are not based on speculation. They are based on
experience of the cumulative impact of existing establishments on residents, which
has rasulted in the Council instituting the cumulative impact policy for Clerkenwall.

Crime and Disorder

This application fails to demonstrate that the grant of the premises licence would not
give rise to a negative cumulative impact on the Licensing Objective for the
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, It also does not rebut the presumption in
Licensing Policy 2, which states that applications for new premises in areas such as
Clerkenwell are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact and will accordingly
normally be refused.

Clerkenwell is an area the Council has recognised as having a high number of
licensed premises, which collectively lead to problems related to the licensing
objectives. The Council has noted that further licenses in the area could provide
disproportionately negative effects for local residents. Specifically it could lead to an
increase in crime and disorder, such as disorderly conduct, littering, public urination,
violence, noise nuisance, thefts, damage to property and vehicles, obstruction of the
public highway and other unlawful activity associated with the consumption of
alcohol.

This application also fails to consider Licensing Policy 1, which takes into account
{among other matters) the location of the premises and character of the area, This
application seeks to license a new restaurant with 225 covers (huge by comparison
for the neighbourhood) serving 7 days a week from 11:00 to 00:00/01:00 (except for
Sundays until 22:30, which still very late for the area). ’

The premises are located Turnmill Street near many residential blocks on the same
street, across the street (to the north) from residential blocks in Clerkenwell Green,
across the street (to the west) from residential blocks on Farringdon Road and
around the corner from residential blocks on Britton Strest

Protection of Children from Harm

This application fails to demonstrate that the grant of the premises licence would not
give rise to a negative cumulative impact on the Licensing Objective for the
Protection of Children from Harm.

Licensing Policy 1 notes that the character of the area musl also be considered, The
aforementioned increase in crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour also further
threatens chiidren,

Public Safety

This application fails to demonstrate that the grant of the premises licence would not
give rise to a negative cumulative impact on the Licensing Objective for the
Protection of Public Safety. This application threatens public safsty not only due to
the aforementioned increase in crime, disorder, and antisocial behaviour associated
with alcohol consumgption, but also due to loitering in the street after the licensed
hiours.

Islington has the second highest density of licensed premises in London and suffers
from well above the London average for violent crimes attributable to alcohol.
Clerkenwell is already designated as an area of cumulative impact and saturation.
This situation should not be further aggravated with an additional licence.

Page 46



Licensing representation, 13 Aug 20185, Conran Albion, 62 Turnmill S, EC1M SNP

Dear Sirs,

| object to this application on the grounds of all 4 of Islinglon's licensing objactives
and Licensing Paolicies 1, 2, 5, 8, 18 and 21. The impact will have a negative
cumulative impact on local residents and the area. This licence does not specify
capacity, but the plans show the applicant proposes a very large premises (225
covers plus food and wine shop with off licence).

| note a similar application was filed and adjourned to October with Commities
instructions to consider a long list of concerns raised by residents and other parties.
Rather than present well thought out amendments as requested by the Committes,
the applicant has filed yet another application — and over the summer holidays.

This limiyd resident objectors and wastes ths time of the Councll, residents and other
interested parties. It also adds to our cumulative impact — and | therefore strongly
agree with the more detailed comments on this point made by one of my neighbours.

My main objections are:

A. The proposed location is significantly larger than the majority of licenced
premises in the neighbourhood with fong hours of operation

Itis in an area of cumulative impact that was four years ago already defined as
saturated by Islington’s licensing policy

This will significantly increase foot and road traffic in an already very busy area
and with residential properties nearby with over 225 covers plus peopie standsng
There is an insufficient noise and management programme to minimise noise and
nuisance on the nearby area and residents

The lack of detailed delivery and rubbish restrictions (in line with other recently
granted licences) that seek to minimise disturbance — the condition currently
offered is vague and has no teeth so {0 speak

The application for a bar in an area of cumulative impact and saturation

The application for off premises licence and with extensive hours of sale

. The request for 24 hour operation over new years eve

| reccmmend refusing certain aspects of this application and imposing conditions on

other aspacts so as to effectively mitigate problems of cumulative impact. | detail
these below, along with my objections based on the licensing objectives. If these
conditions are not adopted, then | believe this application should be refused so as
not to undermine the licensing objectives and add to existing cumulative impact.

A reasonable number of licensed premises are welcome provided they respect their
domestic neighbours’ reasonable needs. This application does not properly consider
the Council's Licensing Policy and the needs of local residents. Nor does it
demonstrate an ability to effectively mitigate the cumulative impact.

Islington is London’s 2nd highest density of licensed premises and higher than
London average for violent crimes from alcohol. Clerkenwell is an area of cumulative
impact and saturation and crime. Please don't further aggravate these conditions. We
ask that you please reject this if you agree it will cause a negative cumulative impact.
If you do approve the application, please do so with the below restrictions.

m o O w

IeOm

Kind regards

Flease note residents have discussed this application. If multiple objections are similar, it is
due fo our approach as a community. No objection should be discounted for being similar.

Page 47



Recommended Conditions

Pisase note my recommendations for conditions are inline with those set on other
recent ficences in the area. And regarding hours, also please nole that

Licence for a bar area should be rejecled

2. Licence for off premises szles shouid be rejected
3. On premises licence and opening hours for the restaurant and café areas should
be restricted as outlined below
Opening Hours | Restrict Hours | Licence Howrs  Restrict Hours
in Application - Opening in Application - Licence
Monday 11:00 - 28:30 $1:00 -~ 23:00 11:00~23:00 11:00 - 22:30
Tuesday 11:00 - 23:30 11:00 - 2300 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 22:30
Wednasday | 11:00-23:30 1100 -23:00 11:00 - 23:00 11:00--22:30
Thursday 11:00-23:30 14:00 - 2300 11.00 - 23:00 11.00-22:30
Friday 11:00 - 00:30 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 00:00 1he0 - 22:30
Saturday 11:00~-00:30 | 11:00-23:00 | 11:00-00:00 | 11:00~22:30
Sunday 11:00~ 19:00 11:00-17:00 | 11:00 - 18:30 11:00 - 16:30

This will bring the hours inline with recently licensed restaurants like Granger &
Co as well as cther nearby licensed premises such as Modern Pantry, Dovelall,
Sekforde Arms, Three Kings and The Crown.

4, Off premises licence, if granted, should have hours r&s%rtcted as follows and
should onl y apply to the food and wine shop:

Off Licence Restrict Hours

Hours in - Off Licence

Application
Monday 11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 18:00
Tussday 11:00 - 00:00 11:00 - 18:00
Wednesday | 11:00-00:00 11:00-18:0C
Thursday 11:00 - 0100 11:00 - 18:00
Friday 11:00-01:00 11:00 ~18:00
Saturday 11:00- 0100 11:00- 1800
Sunday 11:00 ~ 22:30 11:00-17:00

5. No licence for on premises sales should be granted to the bakery or the food and

wine shop

6. No licence shall be granted for any exceptional days to be open all night for
sither on or off premises sales. The premises nor any part therein shall be

permitted to operate as a bar,

7. The premises should not be eligible for any Temporary Events Nolice
throughout the operation of this licence.

b

If granted, the licence should terminate if management changes hands.

8. Alcoholic drinks may only be consumed within the premises restaurant and café
areas during those hours permitted for the sale of alcchol and 30 minutes after
the permitted terminal hour. The premises licence holder must ensure that no
alcohol is consumed outside the premises at any time, and any smokers are

required to leave glasses inside.

10. No new customers are permitted to enter the premises after 22:00. No
customers carrying open or sealed bottles shall be admitted at any time.

11. The premises shall operate only as a restaurant, café, bakery and food and wine

shop.

Page 48




12. The restaurant and café areas shall be onas in which (i) customers are shown to
their table, (i) food is provided in the form of substantial table meals that are
prepared on the premises and are served and consumed at the table using non
disposable crockery, (iii) no take away service of food or drink for immediate
consumption is provided, and (iv) intoxicating liquor shall not be sold, supplied, or
consumed on the premises otherwise than to persons who are bona fide taking
substantial table meals and provided always that the consumption of intoxicating
liquor by such persons is ancillary to taking such meals. A table meal shall notbe
constituted by bar snacks or a single side order of food.

13. The maximum number of persons accommodated at any one time shali not
exceed 80 covers in the restaurant area and 40 covers in the calé area. There
shall be no seated area in the bakery or food and wine shop areas.

14. No deliveries shall be made on Sundays or Bank Holidays or between the hours
of 18:30 and 08:00 daily. On Saturdays, deliveries for fresh produce, flowers
and bread may be made by van but only between 03:00 to 17:00hours.
Deliveries shall only take place so as to minimise noise and trafiic disturbance.

15. The licence holder shall ensure that rubbish shall not at any time obstruct any
pavements or roadways adjacent to the premises. No noxious smells shall be
permitted to cause a nuisance to nearby properties and the premises are to be
properly ventilated. No rubbish shall be moved, removed or placed outside the
premises other than on collection weekdays between the hours of 08:00 and
18:00, on Saturdays between the hours of 09:00 and 17:00 but never on
Sundays or Bank Holidays.

16. The premises shall be particularly aware of its neighbours to ensure it does not
cause noise nuisance, that rubbish colleclions are properly managed and plant
kept in good order. The premises shall have internal storage for refuse which
prevents items being left on the streets, or the noisy dispersal of bottles. Any
forecourts and paving areas shall be immediately washed down and kept clean.

17. No music or noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance. Doors to
access and egress the premises shall be kept closed so far as practicable,
employ automatic deor closing mechanisms and not be wedged or held open.

18. No more than 10 persons shall be permitted to smoke outside the premises at
any one time, and no more than five persons after 21:00. Smokers shall only
be permitted to smoke in a designated area, which should be defined as the
location least likely to cause noise nuisance to local residents and congestion
on the public footpath. No smoking outside the premises shall be permitted after
22:00. The licence holder shall ensure the area outside the premises are swept
and cleaned at no less than three intervals every day and at the end of each
night, and that all cigarette butts are removed and disposed of in the premises.

19. The licence holder shall not allow any queuing outside of the premises at any
time and shall provide sufficient space within the premises for any queue that
forms. A queue shall mean any single person, or persons, waiting to be served
at the premises. The licence holder shall actively discourage and disperse any
persons trying to wait outside the premises or who otherwise obstruct the
pavement or roadway and shall decline them service if they fail to disperse.

20. No chairs or tables or signage or display boards of any kind shall be placed on
the pavement or carriageway outside the premises at any time and the licence
holder shall not seek any licence or variation of this licence for any such tables
or chairs in the future.

21. The licence holder shall ensure that all lights in the main dining area of the
premises are switched off when the premises are closed to save energy and
minimise light poliution.

Page 49



22. Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the
public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the
area quistly. The premises shall have a defined dispersal policy to ensure that
customers and staff leave safely and quietly and are assisted whete necessary.

23, A member of staff of the licence holder shall be present at the exit from 22:00
until the last patron leaves on any day of operations in order to direct patrons lo
the nearest transport links and to ensure that patrons do not create a
disturbance or loiter outside or adiacent o the premises. The licence holder
shall not call, or otherwise arrange, directly or indirectly taxis for any palrons 8o
as not to increase late night traffic noise outside the premises. The licence
holder shall encourage patrons to use public transport or disperse to the main
roads to wait for passing taxis.

24. The contact telephone number for the premises licence holder/designated
premises supervisor/duty manager shall be displayed inside the premises or
immediately outside the premises such that it is clearly visible from outside
without the need to enter the premises,

25, Children shall be permitted on the premises for the purposes of having a meal if
accompanied by a responsible adult. Staff shall be trained on their responsibilities
to not sell alcohol to persons who are or appear to be under age. The licenses
shall adopt the Challenge 25 and Bll National Standards Proof of Age Scheme.
The licensee shall put arrangements in place to ensure thal before serving
alcohol to young persons, staff ask to see accredited proof of age cards e.g.
Citizencard, a passperi, or UK Driving Licence bearing the photograph and date
of birth if the bearer. The licensee shall ensure that staff are trained about age
restricted products and ensure that they sign to confirm that they understood the
training. The licensee shall keep records of training and instruction given to staff.

28. The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that all management staff are
trained to use and maintain the Incident Book. The Incident Book shall be readily
available for inspection by the Police or other statutory authority. it shall be
maintained to record all crimes reported to the venue, gjections of patrons,
complaints received, incidents of disorder, faulls in the CCTV system, and any
other relevant incidents for the Police or other statutory authority.

27. CCTV shall be installed, operated and maintained in agreement with the Police.
Maintained means that the system will be regularly serviced (at least once a year)
and checked every two weeks {o ensure that it is storing images correctly and a
log kept and signed by a Supervisor to this effect. The system will provide an
identifiable full head and shoulder image of everyone entering the premises and
will operate in any light conditions within the premises The system shall record in
real time, date and time stamped and will continually operate whilst the premises
is open for licensable activities. The recordings will be kept for 2 minimum of 31
days and copies will be made available to an Authorised Officer or a Police
Officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 1898) within 24hrs of any request free
of charge together with facilities for viewing should these be necessary. There will
always be a member of staff on duty who can operate the system, to allow
Officers to view recordings and if required by a Police Officer, provide a copy of
images immediately free of charge to assist in the immediate invesligation of
offences.

28. The licence holder shall appoint a noise consultant registered with the Institute
of Acoustics or Association of Noise Consultants to prepare a scheme of
sound insulation and noise control measures designed to ensure that noise
from equipment on the premises (including but not limited to air conditioning
and kitchen extracts) is kept to a minimum and mests the Council's Db
guidelines to prevent persons in the neighbourhood from being disturbed by

Page 50



noise from equipment on the premises. A certified true copy of that scheme
shall be delivered to the Clerkenwell Green Preservation Society not less
than fourteen (14) days prior to the cpening of the premises for frade andto
any resident of EC1 requesting an electronic copy of the same within 7 days of
any such request.

28. The licence holder shall ensure that any extractor fans, any air conditioning
units or any other equipment used by, or connected, to the premises shall
operate at all times within the maximum permitted noise limits required by
the Council or, if lower, by the then current legislation includingany
subordinate legislation and regulations. :

Objections based on the four licensing objectives
Public Nuisance

This application fails to demonstrate that the grant of the premises licence would not
give rise to a negative cumulative impact on the Licensing Objective for the
Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The application also does not address:

« Licensing Policy § in that they have not suggested any real measures or plan
to ensure that their customers do not contribute to problems of anti-social
drinking ,

« Licensing Policy 8 nor Licensing Policy 21 in that they have not suggested
any active dispersal policy to mitigate the Licensing Authority's position that
the possibility of disturbance to residents is more likely to occur at night and
in the early hours of the morning

o Licensing Policy 18 which states that complaints about noise in Islington have
risen substantially over the last 10 years and the considerable expansion of
the night-time economy has increased noise within urban settings above the
national average

This application would significantly increase noise levels as people come in and out
of the premises, especially after having consumed alcohol. There is the added
possibility of public nuisance caused by alcohol-related antisocial behaviour and
crime, as noted above.

This restaurant would significantly increase foot and road trafiic, thus having a
cumulative impact upon residential neighbours for public nuisance through increased
volume of people walking, talking, smoking and driving through the area. This license
stands to increase disorder in the street at closing time, noise from customers
leaving at night, noise from increased traffic at night, noise from deliveries and
rubbish removal, noise and blocking of pavement from customers smoking outside,
and noise and blocking of pavement from customers queuing/waiting outside.

" Specific concerns also include:

s Dispersal of a greater number of people with late night alcohol, but no active
dispersal policy suggested by the applicant

» No policy suggested by the applicant to manage patrons smoking, queuing
and/or waiting for tables outside the premises, thus creating a cumulative
impact upon noise disturbance and blocking the pavement. Also notably no
waiting area proposed in the applicant's floor plan to help manage this
cumulative impact

¢ No evidence presented by the applicant that noise will not emanate from the
premises — will windows be left open particularly in the summer, has an
acoustic report been prepared...?

Page 51



| would also note that my concerns are not based on speculation. They are based on
experience of the cumulative impact of existing establishments on residents, which
has resulted in the Coungil instituting the cumulative impact palicy for Clerkenwsll,

Crime and Disorder

This application falls to demonstrate that the grant of the premises licence would not
give rise to a negative cumulative impact on the Licensing Objective for the
Prevention of Crime and Disorder. It also does not rebut the presumption in
Licensing Policy 2, which states that applications for new premises in areas such as
Clerkenwell are likely to add 1o the existing cumulative impact and will accordingly
normally be refused. \

Clerkenwell is an area the Council has recognised as having a high number of.
licensed premises, which collectively lead to problems related to the licensing
objectives. The Council has noted that further licenses in the area could provide
disproportionately negative effects for local residents. Specifically it could lead to an
increase in crime and disorder, such as disorderly conduct, littering, public urination,
violence, noise nuisance, thefts, damage to property and vehicles, obstruction of the
public highway and other unlawiul activity associated with the consumption of
alcohol.

This application also fails fo consider Licensing Policy 1, which takes into account
{among other matters) the location of the premises and character of the area. This
application seeks to license a new restaurant with 225 covers (huge by comparison
for the neighbourhood) serving 7 days a week from 11:00 to 00:00/01:00 (except for
Sundays until 22:30, which still very late for the area).

The premises are located Turnmill Street near many residential blocks on the same
street, across the street {to the north) from residential blocks in Clerkenwell Graen,
across the street {to the west) from residential blocks on Farringdon Road and
around the corner from residential blocks on Britton Street

Protection of Children from Harm

This application fails to demonstrate that the grant of the premises licence would not
give rise to a negative cumulative impact on the Licensing Objective for the
Protection of Children from Harm,

Licensing Policy 1 notes that the character of the area must aiso be considered. The
atorementioned increase in orime, disorder and antisocial behaviour also further
threatens children.

Public Safety

This application fails to demonstrate that the grant of the premises licence would not
give rise to a negative cumulative impact on the Licensing Objective for the
Protection of Public Safety. This application threatens public safety not only dus to
the aforementioned increase in crime, disorder, and antisocial behaviour associated
with alcohol consumption, but also due to loitering in the street after the licensed
hours.

Islington has the second highest density of licensed premises in London and suffers
from well above the London average for violent crimes attributable to alcohol.
Clerkenwell is already designated as an area of cumulative impact and saturation.
This situation should not be further aggravated with an additional licence.

Page 52



Licensing representation, 13 Aug 20185, Conran Alblon, 62 Turnmill St, EC1M BNP

Dear Sirs,

| object to this application on the grounds of all 4 of Islington's licensing objectives
and Licensing Policies 1, 2, 5, 8, 18 and 21. The impact will have a negative
cumulative impact on local residents and the area. This licence does not specify
capacity, but the plans show the applicant proposes a very large premises (225
covers plus food and wine shop with off licence).

| note a similar application was filed and adjournad to October with Committes
instructions to consider a long list of concerns raised by residents and other parties.
Rather than present well thought out amendments as requested by the Commitiee,
the applicant has filed yet another application — and over the summer holidays.

This limiyd resident objectors and wastes the time of the Councll, residents and other
interested parties. It also adds to our cumulative impact — and | therefore strongly
agree with the more detailed comments on this point made by one of my neighbours.

My main objections are:

A. The proposed location is significantly larger than the majority of licenced
premises in the neighbourhood with long hours of operation

ltis in an area of cumulative impact that was four years ago already defined as
saturated by Islington’s licensing policy

This will significantly increase foot and road traffic in an already very busy area
and with residential properties nearby with over 225 covers plus people standing
There is an insufficient noise' and management programme to minimise noise and
nuisance on the nearby area and residenis

The lack of detailed delivery and rubbish restrictions (in line with other recently
granted licences) that seek to minimise disturbance — the condition currently
offered is vague and has no teeth so to speak

F. The application for a bar in an area of cumulative impact and saturation

G. The application for off premises licence and with extensive hours of sale

H. The request for 24 hour operation over new years eve

| recommend refusing certain aspects of this application and imposing conditions on
other aspects so as to effectively mitigate problems of cumulative impact. | detail
these below, along with my objections based on the licensing objectives. If these
conditions are not adopted, then | believe this application should be refused so as
not to undermine the licensing objectives and add to existing cumulative impact.

A reasonabie number of licensed premises are welcome provided they respect their
domestic neighbours' reasonable needs. This application doss not properly consider
the Council's Licensing Policy and the needs of local residents. Nor does it ’
demonstrate an ability to effectively mitigate the cumulative impact.

Islington is London's 2nd highest density of licensed premises and higher than
London average for violent crimes from alcohol. Clerkenwell is an area of cumulative
impact and saturation and crime. Please don't further aggravate these conditions. We
ask that you please reject this if you agree it will cause a negative cumulative impact.
If you do approve the application, please do so with the below restrictions.

m o O B

Kind regards,

Please note residents have discussed this application. If multiple objections are similar, it is
due to our approach as a community. No objection should be discounted for being similar,

Page 53




Recommanded Conditions

Please note my recommendations for conditions are inline with those set on other
recent licences in the area. And regarding hours, also please note that

1. Licence for & bar area should be rejected
2. Licence for off premises sales should be rejected

3. On premises licence and opening hours for the restaurant and café areas should
be restricted as outiined below

Opening Hours | Restrict Hours © Licence Hours | Restrict Hours

in Application | — Opening in Application | —Licence
Monday 1100 - 23:30 11.00 - 23:00 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 22:30
Tussday 11:00 - 2330 1400 - 23:.00 11:00 - 22:00 11:00 - 22:30
Wednesday | 11:00-23:30 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 23:00 1100 - 22:30
Thursday 11:00 - 28:30 11:00~ 23:00 11:00 - 23:00 11:00 - 22:30
Friday 11:00 ~ 00130 11:00 - 23:00 1100 -~ 50:00 11:00-22:30
Saturday 11:00 - 00:30 11:00-23:00 | 11:.00 - 00:00 11:00 - 22:30
Sunday 11:00 - 18:00 11:00-17:00 11:00 - 18:30 11:00 - 18:30

This will bring the hours inline with recently licensed restaurants like Granger &
Co as well as other nearby licensed premises such as Modern Pantry, Dovetall,
Sekforde Arms, Three Kings and The Crown.

4, Qff premises licence, if granted, should have hours restricted as follows and
should only apply to the food and wine shop:

Off Licence Restrict Hours

Hours in - O Licence

Application
Monday 11:00 - 0000 11:00~ 18:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 00:00 11:00 -~ 18:00
Weadnesday | 11:00 - 00:00 11:00 -~ 18:00
Thursday 11:00 - 01:00 11:00 - 18:0D
Friday 1100 - 01:CC 11:00 - 18:00
Saturday 11:00-01:00 1100~ 18:00
Sunday 11:00 - 22:30 11:00 - 17:00

o

wine shop

No licence for on premises sales should be granted 1o the bakery or the food and

8. No licence shall be granted for any exceptional days to be open all night for
gither on or off premises sales. The premises nor any part therein shall be
permitted to operale as a bar.

~

throughout the operation of this licence.

©

The premises should not be eligible for any Temporary Events Notice

If granted, the licence should terminate if management changes hands.
Alcoholic drinks may only be consumed within the premises restaurant and café

areas during those hours permitted for the sale of alcohol and 30 minutes after
the permitted terminal hour. The premises licence holder must ensure that no
alechol is consumed cutside the premises at any time, and any smokers are

required to leave glasses inside.

10. No new customers are permitied {o enter the premises after 22:00. No
customers carrying open or sealed botlles shall be admitted at any time,

11. The premises shall operate only as a restaurant, café, bakery and food and wine

shop.

Page 54




12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

18.

20.

21,

The restaurant and café areas shall be ones in which (i) customers are shown to
their table, (ii) food is provided in the form of substantial table meals that are
prepared on the premises and are served and consumed at the table using non
disposable crockery, (iii) no take away service of food or drink for immediate
consumption is provided, and (iv) intoxicating liquor shall not be sold, supplied, or
consumed on the premises otherwise than to persons who are bona fide taking
substantial table meals and provided always that the consumption of intoxicating
liquor by such persons is ancillary to taking such meals. A table meal shall not be
constituted by bar snacks or a single side order of food.

The maximum number of persons accommodated at any one time shall not
exceed 90 covers in the restaurant area and 40 covers in the café area. There
shall be no seated area in the bakery or food and wine shop areas.

No deliveries shall be made on Sundays or Bank Holidays or between the hours
of 18:30 and 08:00 daily. On Saturdays, deliveries for fresh produce, flowers
and bread may be made by van but only between 09:00 to 17:00 hours.
Deliveries shall only take place so as to minimise noise and traffic disturbance.

The licence holder shall ensure that rubbish shall not at any time obstruct any
pavements or roadways adjacent to the premises. No noxious smelis shall be
permitted to cause a nuisance to nearby properties and the premises are to be
properly ventilated. No rubbish shall be moved, removed or placed outside the
premises other than on collection weekdays between the hours of 08:00 and
18:00, on Saturdays between the hours of 09:00 and 17:00 but never on
Sundays or Bank Holidays.

The premises shall be particularly aware of its neighbours 1o ensure it does not
cause noise nuisance, that rubbish collections are properly managed and plant
kept in good order. The premises shall have internal storage for refuse which
prevents items being left on the streets, or the noisy dispersal of bottles. Any
forecourts and paving areas shall be immediately washed down and kept clean.

No music or noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance. Doors to
access and egress the premises shall be kept closed so far as practicable,
employ automatic door closing mechanisms and not be wedged or held open.

No more than 10 persons shall be permitted to smoke outside the premises at
any one time, and no more than five persons after 21:00. Smokers shall only
be permitted to smoke in a designated area, which should be defined as the
location least likely to cause noise nuisance to local residents and congestion
on the public footpath. No smoking outside the premises shall be permitted after
22:00. The licence holder shall ensure the area outside the premises are swept
and cleaned at no less than three intervals every day and at the end of each
night, and that all cigarette butts are removed and disposed of in the premises.

The licence holder shall not allow any queuing outside of the premises at any
time and shall provide sufficient space within the premises for any queue that
forms. A queue shall mean any single person, or persons, waiting to be served
at the premises. The licence holder shall actively discourage and disperse any
persons trying to wait outside the premises or who otherwise obstruct the
pavement or roadway and shall decline them service if they fail to disperse.

No chairs or tables or signage or display boards of any kind shall be placed on
the pavement or carriageway outside the premises at any time and the licence
holder shall not seek any licence or variation of this licence for any such tables
or chairs in the future.

The licence holder shall ensure that all lights in the main dining area of the
premises are switched off when the premises are closed to save energy and
minimise light poliution.

Page 55



22.

23,

24.

25.

28,

27.

28.

Prominent, clear and legible notices must be displayed at all exits requesting the
public to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the
area quietly. The premises shall have a defined dispersal policy to ensure that
customers and staff leave safely and quietly and are assisted where necessary,

A member of siaff of the licence holder shall be present at the exit from 22:00
until the last patron leaves on any day of operations in order to direct patrons to
the nearest transport links and 1o ensure that patrons do not create a
disturbance or loiter outside or adjacent o the premises. The licence holder
shall not call, or otherwise arrange, directly or indirectly taxis for any patrons so
as not to increase late night traffic noise outside the premises. The licence
holder shall encourage patrons to use public ransport or disperse {o the main
roads to walt for passing taxis.

The contact telephone number for the premises licence holder/designated
premises supervisor/duty manager shall be displayed inside the premisss or
immediately outside the premises such that it is clearly visible from outside
without the nead to enter the premises,

Children shall be permitted on the premises for the purposes of having a meal if
accompanied by a responsible adult. Staff shall be trained on their responsibilities
to not sell alcohol to persons who are or appear 1o be under age. The licensee
shall adopt the Challenge 25 and Bll National Standards Proof of Age Scheme,
The licensee shall put arrangements in place to ensure that before serving
aleohol to young persons, staff ask to see accredited proof of age cards e.g.
Citizencard, a passport, or UK Driving Licence bearing the photograph and date
of birth if the bearer. The licensee shall ensure that staff are trained about age
restricted products and ensure that they sign to confirm that they understood the
training. The licensee shall keep records of training and instruction given to staff.

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that all management staff are
trained to use and maintain the Incident Book. The Incident Book shall be readily
available for inspection by the Police or other statutory authority. It shall be
maintained {o record all crimes reported to the venus, sjections of patrons,
complaints received, incidents of disorder, faults in the CCTV system, and any
other relevant incidents for the Palice or other statutory authority.

CCTV shall be instalied, operated and maintained in agreement with the Police.
Maintained means that the system will be regularly serviced (at least once a year)
and checked every two weeks to ensure that it is storing images correctly and a
log kept and signed by a Supervisor to this effect. The system will provide an
identifiable full head and shoulder image of everyone entering the premises and
will operate in any light conditions within the premises The system shall record in
real time, date and time stamped and will continually operate whilst the premises
is open for licensable aclivities. The recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31
days and copies will be made available to an Authorised Officer or a Police
Officer (subject to the Data Protection Act 19388} within 24hrs of any request free
of charge together with facilities for viswing should these be necessary. There will
always be a member of staff on duty who can operate the system, to allow
Officers to view recordings and if required by a Police Officer, provide a copy of
images immediately free of charge to assist in the immediate Investigation of
offences.

The licence holder shall appoint a noise consultant registered with the Inslitute
of Acoustics or Association of Noise Consultants to prepare a scheme of
sound insulation and noise conirol measures designed {o ensura that noise
from equipment on the premises (including but not limited to air conditioning
and kitchen extracts) is kept to 2 minimum and meets the Council's Db
guidelines to prevent persons in the neighbourhood from being disturbed by

Page 56



noise from equipment on the premises. A certified true copy of that scheme
shall be delivered to the Clerkenwell Green Preservalion Society not less
than fourteen (14) days prior to the opening of the premises for trade and o
any resident of EC1 requesting an electronic copy of the same within 7 days of
any such request.

28. The licence holder shall ensure that any extractor fans, any air conditioning
units or any other equipment used by, or connected, to the premises shall
operate at all times within the maximum permitied noise limits required by
the Council or, if lower, by the then current legislation inciuding any
subordinate legislation and regulations.

Objections based on the four licensing objectives
Public Nuisance

This application fails to demonstrate that the grant of the premises licence would not
give rise to a negative cumulative impact on the Licensing Objective for the
Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The application also doas not address:

»  Licensing Policy § in that they have not suggested any real measures or plan
to ensure that their customers do not contributs to problems of anti-social
drinking

s Licensing Policy & nor Licensing Policy 21 in that they have not suggested
any active dispersal policy to mitigate the Licensing Authority's position that
the possibility of disturbance to residents is more likely to occur at night and
in the early hours of the morning

¢ Licensing Policy 18 which states that complaints about noise in Islington have
risen substantially over the last 10 ysars and the considerable expansion of
the night-time economy has increased noise within urban settings above the
national average

This application would significantly increase noise levels as people come in and out
of the premises, especially after having consumed alcohol. There is the added
possibility of public nuisance caused by alcohol-related antisocial behaviour and
crime, as noted above.

This restaurant would significantly increase foot and road traffic, thus having a
cumulative impact upon residential neighbours for public nuisance through increased
volume of people walking, talking, smoking and driving through the area. This license
stands to increase disorder in the sireet at closing time, noise from customers
leaving at night, noise from increased traffic at night, noise from deliveries and
rubbish removal, noise and blocking of pavement from customers smoking outside,
and noise and blocking of pavement from customers queuing/waiting outside.

Specific concerns also include:

o Dispersal of a greater number of people with late night alcohol, but no active
dispersal policy suggested by the applicant

= No policy suggested by the applicant to manage patrons smoking, queuing
and/or waiting for tables outside the premises, thus creating a cumulative
impact upon noise disturbance and blocking the pavement. Also notably no
waiting area proposed in the applicant’s floor plan to help manage this
cumulative impact

= No evidence presented by the applicant that noise will not emanate from the
premises — will windows be left open particularly in the summer, has an
acoustic report been prepared...?

Page 57



i would also note that my concerns are not based on speculation. They are based on
experience of the cumulative impact of existing establishments on residents, which
has resuited in the Coungcil instituting the cumulative impact policy for Clerkenwell,

Crime and Disorder

This application fails to demonstrate that the grant of the premises licence would not
give rise 1o a negative cumulative impact on the Licensing Objective for the
Prevention of Crime and Disorder. it also does not rebut the presumption in
Licensing Policy 2, which states that applications for new premises in areas such as
Cierkenwell are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact and will accordingly
normally be refused.

Clerkenwell is an area the Council has recognised as having & high number of
licensed premises, which collectively lead to problems related to the licensing
objectives. The Councli has noted that further licenses in the area could provide
disproporticnately negative effects for local residents. Specifically it could lead to an
increase in crime and disorder, such as disorderly conduct, littering, public urination,
violence, noise nuisance, thefls, damage {o properly and vehicles, obstruction of the
public highway and other unlawful activity associated with the consumption of
alcohol.

This application also fails to consider Licensing Policy 1, which takes into account
(among other matters) the location of the premises and character of the area. This
application seeks to license a new restaurant with 225 covers (huge by comparison
for the neighbourhood) serving 7 days a week from 11:00 to 00:00/01:00 (except for
Sundays until 22:30, which still very late for the area).

The premises are located Turnmill Street near many residential blocks on the same
street, across the street (o the north) from residential blocks in Clerkenwell Green,
across the street (o the west) from residential blocks on Farringdon Road and
around the corner from residential blocks on Britton Street

Protection of Children from Harm

This application {ails to demonstrate that the grant of the premises licence would not
give rise 1o a negative cumulative impact on the Licensing Objective for the
Protection of Children from Harm,

Licensing Policy 1 notes that the character of the area must also be considered. The
aforementioned increase in crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour also further
threatens children.

Public Safety

This application fails to demonstrate that the grant of the premises licence would not
give rise to a negative cumulative impact on the Licensing Objective for the
Protection of Public Safely. This application threatens public safely notonly due to
the aforementionad increase in crime, disorder, and antisoclal behaviour associated
with alcohol consumption, but also due to loitering in the street after the licensad
hours,

Islington has the second highest density of licensed premises in London and suffers
from well above the London average for violent crimes attributable to alcchol.
Clerkenwell is already designated as an area of cumulative impact and saturation.
This situation should not be further aggravated with an additional licence.

Page 58



From:

Sent: 13 August 2015 16:52

To:

Lo

Subject: Re: Conran Albion Second Application Objections
Simon

I am on holiday too (on my last day) and was not aware of the new application unti! M lcrted me
earlier today. I am most concerned that a restaurant of this sire has not provided any clarity as to how the
operation of the requested licence will NOT have an adverse impact ( noise, rubbish, drunken people and
increased taxi traffic on an already dangerous corner) on this historic area. I endorse the concerns of others.

I am sorry RS ) more complete due to the holiday season.

On 13 Aug 2013, a 17:07 S -
Dear Simon,
1 also fully endorse comments made by both-and B On the last day of a summer

holiday that last thing we wanted to do was update objections to a licence application that
had previously been adjourned to October....

Please accept this email as 3

ate objections made on behalf of our extended family for
flats ‘ ‘and . at |

. See attachad

Many thanks as always,

On Th, Aug 13,2015 a 3:53 P, [ -

Unit 1, 62 Tornmill Sireet, London ECLM SNP (“the Premises™)

Conran Albion Clerkenwell Limited “the Applicant™)
Objections {o Licence Application

i
Page 59



Lizensing Act 2003 represeaiation pro-foswia

Prosises Marme and addeess: Undt §, 82 Turaenill 51, ECIM SHP
Voo Mane .
Tuterest (e, meident. business); RESIDENT
Your Addrss: ‘

Dater 13k August 2015
§ wish my ientity Io be kept anonymous Ne
SIBRMUE e SETH ViD £00H, plense socept a3 sipned - thaok you.

Diear Simon,

I fully endorse the objections made by -aﬁ family and would like to ask you to
please request the committee to take into account my objections.

In particular, [ would like to mﬁm&e-@mmﬁﬁég about the 2nd application
being made at a time when many people are away on holiday. This seems to represent a
flagrant disregard of the local community when Conran were asked especially not to do this
because of all the extra work it causes. | was at the meeting with Conran when this was
discussed and it seemed clear even then that Conran are not at all bothered by local
concerns.

In this context I am sure the committee will take into account that this area is a mixed area of
residential and commercial premises. In an area as beautiful and vnique as Clerkenwell,
which Islington 1 hope will want to preserve given its history and location, there is nio reason
for commercial interests to override the local community, many of whom are long-standing
residents. At the weekends especially, the local area is quiet - that's part of its charm and the
reason why people like living here. It would be more than a terrible shame if the unique
quiet Clerkenwell was lost. Once it's gone, it's gone.

-nd farnily have outlined the objections more fully and completely and there's
very little for me to add. However, it does seem rather puzzling that in an area where the
local authority has identified the issue of cumulative impact of any additional licensing
premises, that Conran should so confidently request extended hours. The area around the
proposed premises is heavily used by pedestrians, cyclists and general traffic. The proximity
of one of the entrances/exits to the traffic lights, where large numbers congregate on the
pavement waiting to the cross the road, is a cause for concern. It's often a spot where people
are rushing to or from Farringdon tube so I wanted to flag this up as a potential place for
accidents or altercations.

Thank vou so much for all your communications and work.

Very best of wishes,

Page 60



On 13 August 2015 at 13:17

Dear Simon R

I attach my objections to the Albion's Second Application which have to be filed today.

I have copied this to other objectors since many are on holiday and I know a good number
only heard of the second application barely 2 weeks ago. I hope the Committee will be
willing to accept objections that endorse my or other objectors’ objections given Conran
appear to have deliberately made the application during the summer holidays when they
know many people are away and when they were specifically asked not to make a second
application give the first was only adjourned.

It is not as complete as I would like but I have no more time today to go through all the
points on the Application. Please can you confirm you have received these,

Kind regards

CC: simon.eullacher@islington.gov.uk
Subject: Conran Albion Objections TODAY 13 August 2015
Date: Thu, 13 Aug 2015 10:03:55 40100

Dear All

As you should be aware, Conran Albion, despite having only had their first application
adjourned to 5 October (as opposed to being refused) and having been asked by us at our
meeting with Peter Prescott not to file a second application since it served only to
inconvenience the objector base and served no other apparent real purpose for Conran, did
file a second application and have withdrawn their first. Having been postponed in early
May, all of this was also done by Conran deliberately in the middle of the summer holiday
period no doubt to further inconvenience the objector base and reduce objections.

3
Page 61



New ohiections have to be filed today at latest so if you have not done so already please
would you file your new objections and if you have limited time please re-file your original
objections to the first application for this second application since apparently our original
objections have no effect on the second application.

Kind regards

Page 62



From:

Sent: 13 August 2015 16:58

To: Gallacher, ‘Szmeﬁ

Ce: Licensing; Uil ,
Subject: Re: Conran Albion Second Application Obﬁmmg o
Dear Simon,

Also at the 11th hour whilst travelling - I fully endorse the comments made in prior correspondence by

_?Zease accept this email as a registration of objection to the Conrad licence.

Sent from my iPhone

On 13 Aug 2015, at 13:07 [ <

Dear Simon,

I also fully endorse comments made by both nd [ On the last day of a summer
holiday that last thing we wanted to do was update objections to a licence application that
had previously been adjourned to October....

Please accept this email as 3 separate objections made on behalf of our extended family for
Mani thanks as always,

On Thu, Aug 13,2015 at 3:53 PM,
Unit 1, 62 Turnmill Sirect, London ECIN SNP (“the Premises"’)

Conran Albion Clerkeawell Limited (“the Applicant™)
Objections to Licence Application

Livensing Act 2003 represenintion pro-forma

Premises Name and address: Unit £, 62 Tornmill St, ECIM §NP
vour vare:
Imterest {Le. resident, business); RESIDENT
Your Address?

wrole:

Date: 13th August 2015
1 wish my identity 1o be kept anonymous No

Signature_ . Sent vie email, pleste accept us signed - thank you.

Dear Simon,

1 fully endorse the objections made by -and family and would like to ask you to
please request the committee to take into account my objections.

i
Page 63



In particular, I would like to endorse _:ammég about the 2nd application
being made at a time when many people are away on holiday. This seems to represent a
flagrant disregard of the local community when Conran were asked especially not to do this
because of all the extra work it causes. I was at the meeting with Conran when this was
discussed and it seemed clear even then that Conran are not at all bothered by local

Concems.

In this context I am sure the committes will take into account that this ares is a mixed area of
residential and commercial premises. In an area as beautiful and unique as Clerkenwell,
which Islington I hope will want to preserve given its history and location, there is no reason
for commercial interests to override the local community, many of whom are long-standing
residents. At the weekends especially, the local area is quiet - that's part of its charm and the
reason why people like living here. It would be more than a terrible shame if the unique
quiet Clerkenwell was lost. Once it's gone, it's gone.

-ﬁé family have outlined the objections more fully and completely and there's
very little for me to add. However, it does seem rather puzzling that in an area where the
local authority has identified the issue of cumulative impact of any additional licensing
premises, that Conran should so confidently request extended hours. The area around the
proposed premises is heavily used by pedestrians, cyclists and general traffic. The proximity
of one of the entrances/exits to the traffic lights, where large numbers congregate on the
pavement waiting to the cross the road, is a cause for concern. It's often a spot where people
are rushing to or from Farringdon twube so [ wanted to flag this up as a potential place for
accidents or altercations.

Thank you so much for all your communications and work.

Very best of wishes,

Dear Simon (

1 attach my objections to the Albion's Second Application which have to be filed today.

1 have copied this to other objectors since many are on holiday and I know a good number
only heard of the second application barely 2 weeks ago. 1 hope the Committee will be
willing to accept objections that endorse my or other objectors' objections given Conran
appear to have deliberately made the application during the summer holidays when they
know many people are away and when they were specifically asked not to make a second

2

Page 64



application give the first was only adjourned.

It is not as complete as 1 would like but I have no more time today to go through all the
points on the Application. Please can you confirm you have received these.

Kind regards

CC: simoneallacher@islinston.sov.uk
Subject: Conran Albion Objections TODAY 13 August 2015
Date: Thu, 13 Aug 2015 16:03:55 +0100

Dear All

As you should be aware, Conran Albion, despite having only had their first application
adjourned to 5 October (as opposed to being refused) and having been asked by us at our
meeting with Peter Prescott not to file a second application since it served only to
inconvenience the objector base and served no other apparent real purpose for Conran, did
file a second application and have withdrawn their first. Having been postponed in early
May, all of this was also done by Conran deliberately in the middle of the summer holiday
period no doubt to further inconvenience the objector base and reduce objections.

New objections have to be filed today at latest so if you have not done so already please
would you file your new objections and if you have limited time please re-file your original
objections to the first application for this second application since apparently our original
objections have no effect on the second application.

Kind regards

3
Page 65




Page 66



Senler, Yesim

From: e
Sent: 13 August 2015 1502

To: Licensing )

Subjech Conran Albion Ltd. 62 Turnmill Street License Application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

As a local resident{detalls below}, | object o this application bacause it will create a substantial public nulsance and
adversely impact public salsty.,

My specific concerns ars:
Rubbish Collection--This enormous restaurant will gensrale huge amounts of rubbish. The applicant has failed to
provide a plan lo manage this. Leaving hundreds of bags of rubbish outside the restaurant for many hours will attract

rodents and other pesis and delract from the appearance of the area.

Footpath Obstruction--The location of the restaurant entrance on Clerkanwsll Road will add fo what is
already excessive footiall congestion on the pavement.

People queuing to enter this large restaurant will force pedestrians into the heavily-irafficked Clerkenwall Road
creating a serious public safely problem,

i
Page 67



Unit 1, 62 Turnmill Street, London EC1M SNP ("the Premises™)

Conran Albion Clerkenwell Limited (“the Applicant™)
Objections to Licence Application

Licensing Act 2003 representation pro-forma
Premises Name and address: Unit 1, 62 Turnmill 52, ECIM SNP

Your Name-AND FAMILY

Interest (i.e. resident, business): RESIDENT

retephon S

Date: 16 April 2015
I wish my identity to be kept anonymous No
Signature Sent via email, please accept as signed

FA

Send by email ta: licersing@ilingtongov.uk

Daar Sirs,
CONRAN ALBION, TURNMILL STREET, ECIM NP
SECOND LICENCE APPLICATION

This is the second application for a brand new premisas’ ficence for brand new premises intended to
be a Conran Albion branded restaurant with over 200 hundred covers (“the Second Application”). It
will be one of the largest restaurants in Clerkenwell situated on the corner of a very busy arterial route
{Clerkenwell Road).

Before making the detailed licensing objections, I wish to register my additional objections to the
Committee under the Public Nuisance heading about the applicant's use of this Second Application
when their First Application was not refused but merely adjourned at the hearing on May 2015, after a
shambolic presentation by the Applicant. This Second Application appears to have been
deliberately filed, after & two month delay, immediately prior to the commencement of the
school/summer holidays in mid July when many residents were likely to be away. Indeed many of the

Page 68



original objectors were not notified of the Second Application by the Council until 28 July 2015 -
barely more than 2 weeks before the cbjection deadline.

The Applicant's managing director, Peter Prescott, was asked specifically at a meeting with residents
not to file 2 second application since the only purpose of doing so seemed to be to inconvenience the
local objector base. The Applicant has chosen to ignore that request and deliberately try to use the
licensing system to gain a tactical advantage - this kind of behaviour by the Applicant adds very
significantly to the curnulative impact of thelr applications and I would ask that the Commitiee has
regard to this when considering the Second Application and the justification for making a second
application instead of simply pursuing the adjourned First Application. This kind of deliberate use of
the ficensing system to obtain a tactical advantage by inconveniencing the resident cbjector base by
using paid lawyers and advisers to run the unpaid objectors ragged should not be rewarded by the
Committee who should have regard to it as a significant highly adverse Cumulative Impact of these
applications and underhand tactics.

The restaurant is situated in the Farringdon ward of the Clerkenwell Cumulative Impact Area ("CCIA™)
designated in 2011 by Islington Council Licensing Authority in recognition of the Licensing Authority's
stated view that “having considered afl the evidence the Licensing Authority is of the opinion that
Clerkenwell Is now saturated [my emphasis] with licensed premises.”

Whilst the CCIA is not an absolute bar to new licences or extensions, LP2 goes on 1o state that
appiimtima w‘%%} normally be refused unless the applicant can demoenstrate that “there will be np
cLnY {my empmm} on the licensing objectives”.

Far from attempting to discharge the obligation upon the Applicant to demonstrate that the Second
Application will have no adverse cumulative impact, the Second Application appears to be either
wilfully ignorant of Islington Licensing Policy, and in particular the CCIA, or deliberately designed to
challenge stated and long standing Islington licensing policy. In particular, the Applicant appears to
demonstrate barely concealed contempt for Islington Licensing Policy by seeking hours in excess of
the maximum recommended by Islington Council on every day of the 7 day opening; seeking off-
licence sales for premises which are supposed to be intended as a restaurant and well in excess of the
raximum hours for any off-sales (23.00); and effectively a 24 hours' licence for New Year's Day.

By substantially ignoring Islington Licensing Policy and Guidelines, the Applicant, in common with
numerous other applicants, appeared In its First App;lication to be cynically seeking an advantage by
proposing a licence well in excess of those recommended limits. Doubtless this was done in the hope
that if objections are not raised, they would be approved and, if there were” objections, the
excesses can, to a greater or lesser extent be "conceded” whilst still securing a new premises licence
for new premises in an area the Islington Licensing Authority described 4 years ago as "saturated”.

This seems to be the approach adopted by the Applicant demonstrated very clearly by the Applicant’s
use of the Second Application. The First Application paid almast no attention to Islington Licensing
Policy, used very basic licence conditions which the Applicant’s solicitor admitted he had simply pulled
from generic sources on the internet and was by any measure excessive and shambalically presented.
Now the Applicant, in making the Second Application, is claiming it has made significant concessions
on the hours sought which from the residents perspective go from very unreasonable to mevely
unreasonable. The point for the Committee to focus on is that the Second Application hours still
exceed the hours recommended by Islington Licensing Policy for the CCIA and the Applicant has failed
to provide any proper licensing justification for such excess hours beyond their customers would like
them. The Second Application still shows no proper regard for the fact that residents are In close
proximity to the premises and that the effect of customers leaving beyond the Core Hours is likely to

Page 69



have a disproportionate effect on those residents by extending into the early hours when residents are
likely to be asleep/ be disturbed,

Such cynical tactics place a heavy onus on residents to maintain even the status quo within the
established CCIA by having to object to every single application that is excessive and appears to be
wasting Islington Licensing time having to engage with unnecessarily protracted and deliberately
greedy applications, such as this. The Applicant has not specified any proper justification in the
Second Application why it has no adverse cumulative impact on the Islington Licensing Authority's
licensing objectives despite being 2 200+ seat licensed restaurant and shop despite facing 2
presumption against the grant of any licence.

My detailed objections, on behalf of my family and myself, are as foliows:
1 PUBLIC NUISANCE

The licensing Authority has formally accepted that licensed premises in Clerkenwell have reached
saturation recognising that as the density of premises in Islington increases so dees both the number
of ambulance callouts and the level of alcohol related crime.

A 200+ seat restaurant presents the prospect of a very significant number of customers coming and
going from the restaurant during its opening hours with all the attendant noise of people who have
been eating, drinking and socialising. There are two substantial residential blocks and several addition
smalier residential units on Turnmill Street which seem likely to find a significant increase in noise and
disturbance from the Applicant's patrons leaving the area via Farringdon, since there are no premises
of the size and nature of the Premises at the north end of Turnmill Street.

More licensed premises at the north end of Turnmill Street seem likely only to lead to it becoming a
drinking venus, and a conduit for revellers and to degenerate to the state of a public urinal like that of
Cowcross Street at the south end of Turnmill Street on Friday and Saturday nights, especially. If
licensed premises are to be allowed the inevitable noise and nuisance from patrons should be limited
by keeping their activities in the premises entirely and the basic peace of local residents especially
those on Turnmill Street needs to be protected by hours that do not impact materially on normal
rasidential use ie nothing after midnight.

1.1 Licensed Hours

Most restaurants in the immediate area of the Premises do not operate beyond 2300 although a few
do operate until midnight on Friday and Saturday and none currently operates after midnight. There
seems no proper reason or justification to set a precedent or provide a commercial advantage to the
Applicant by exceeding the restaurant hours recommended by Islington Licensing Policy extending
the Applicant's licence beyond 2300 Sunday to Thursday (inclusive) and 2400 Friday and Saturday.

This is especially the case given then very large size of the Premises and its proximity to residential
areas along Turnmill Street. If such a precedent is set for very large premises, it will be much more
difficult for both residents and the Licensing Committee to maintain the CCIA and oppose smaller
existing premises seeking to extend their licences with the consequent erosion of the protected
special peaceful character of the area.

The Applicant claims it would be disadvantaged by hours less than premises, the Turnmill Social, in the

next unit in the same building owned by Derwent which was granted longer hours in an application
that received no filed objections. This is specifically not a justification or relevant consideration in

Page 70



Islington Licensing Policy for granting the hours sought by the Second Application. The residents
were unaware on the Turnmill Social Application and had we been we would have objected very
strongly if we had been aware of the application which did niot appear to have been properly
advertised. Peter Prescott the MD of Conran Albion has also admitted that Alblon is the anchor
restaurant tenant for the building and it has been pointed out to him that it is entirely possible for
pressure to be brought to bear by Derwent and Conran to ensure that the Turnmill Social does not
utilise the hours it was granted unopposed. It is therefore not & valid and proper justification for the
Applicant to demand a "Me Too” approach and would not be likely to disadvantage the Applicant if
hours were kept to the Core Hours

1.3 Footpath Obstruction

The premises are on the corer of Clerkenwell Road and Turnmill Street which is an extremely busy
junction for both vehicular and pedestrian traffic with pavements that struggle to cope at peak times.
Nevertheless, the Applicant has proposed nothing to recognise these facts, persists not only in failing
to rebut the presumption against the licence it seeks and actually causing brand new nuisances.

1.5 Rublbish

The waste disposal arrangements for the Premises are extremely important and the food waste and
rubbish which will be generated from such a huge restaurant will attract vermin such as rats, urban
foxes and seagulls unless properly managed. This remains poorly addressed

2 CRIME AND DISORDER

Whatever steps the Applicant may take, the fact of the matter is that the effectiveness of any
management plan ends at the doors of the Premises. Premises stalf have absolutely no jurisdiction,
control or authority over any person beyond the bounds of the Premises. In practical terms therefore
they have no power at all and the management plan will not help protect the surrounding area, from
the behaviour of patrons off-site or the various "trades” (eg unlicensed cabs/ "lap-dancing” touts) that
feed off late night patrons and venues. It is also inevitable that patrons will ignore the polite signs to
respect the residents and will cause disturbance whatever the door staff say.

It seems that the only way to restrict these risks, as Islington Licensing Policy acknowledges, is to limit
the hours of licensed premises {o balance the need of the wider community and minimise crime and
disorder.

4 PUBLIC SAFETY
Thers is a risk that the Premises may endanger public safety by allowing the pavement immediately

outside the Premise to become obstructed with smokers or patrons gathering, forcing pedestrians
onto the carriageway of Turnmill Street with the consequent risk of Injury and accidents,

COMLLUSION

The CCIA is meant to protect the residents of Clerkenwell and Farringdon from the worst excesses of
the ever increasing number of licensed premises.

The Second Application appears to barely recognise the existence of the CTA and clearly stated

Islington Licensing Policy and. recommended Guidelines that have been in place for almost S
years. For the Applicant’s apparently arrogant approach and wilful disregard for Islington Policy and

Page 71



Guidelines, the Applicant should be refused as a matter of principle having falled to discharge
the onus on it to show there is no adverse cumulative impact on the licensing objectives of
Islington Council and the protection of resident council taxpayers.

if the Licensing Committee is willing, despite the very clear challenge of the Second Application to the
CCA, to grant the Applicant a licence, I would ask for the following conditions in particular:

L any such licence is restricted to the Core Hours’ maxima specified and recommended by
fslington Council Policy for restaurants (2300 Sunday to Thursday and 2400 Friday/Saturday)
and last orders for slecchol 30 minutes before those terminal Core Hours NOT in addition to
the Core Hours;

2. no off-sales from the shop or the restaurant after 21.00 to make a clear break between off-
sales and the night-time pa<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>